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Deloitte

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS
LIMITED
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Soundwiill
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively
referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 116 to 248, which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at
31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at
31 December 2017, and of its consolidated financial performance
and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA’'s Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants (“the Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS

FEESEIR

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional BIREFFELBERMNEEHE R AY
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated ~ AEI4F A MK BRERN BN AT ENEE - &
financial statements of the current period. These matters were Lt EHIEAERFIBFELEATBKRER L
addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial X E RIFEIE - R T @ HiE L EHIEHE
statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we B E R °

do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Key audit matter

FEETEIR

Valuation of investment properties

REMEMRLE

We identified the valuation of investment properties as a key
audit matter due to the inherent level of complex and
subjective judgements and estimates required in determining
the fair values.

The Group’s investment property portfolio comprises retail,
office, industrial and residential properties mainly located in
Hong Kong and is stated at fair value of HK$19,497,324,000,
accounting for approximately 86% of the Group’s total assets
as at 31 December 2017 with a net fair value gain on
investment properties of HK$392,004,000 recognised in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss for the year then
ended.

BFREAREMEAEERERENFTH RAREER
FERASFOEMEE  IHELETHHE MG -

EEBNREVELCBEREITEUNESNETE B A
E TEREFEWE  Jhik R F{E 7 %19,497,324,0007T 7
R ESEER-Z—tF+_A=+—HHNBREED
86% * & & W) %~ EW = F 58 B 392,004,000t B N EL
EZHIFENGAIBERANER -

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

BMESHPEEMSFIFETENSTRX

Our procedures in relation to the valuation of investment
properties included:

° Evaluating the competence, capabilities, and
objectivity of the Valuer and obtaining an
understanding of the Valuer’s scope of work and their
terms of engagement;

° Evaluating the appropriateness of the Valuer’s

valuation approaches to assess if they meet the
requirements of the HKFRSs and industry norms;

BPERENEEEETHREFBE:

o  FIAMMERMAELRE e N REEMN L THREER
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)
Key audit matter (Continued)
FgEEstEEE)

Valuation of investment properties (Continued)

REMEGEGER

The Group’s investment properties are measured using the
fair value model based on a valuation performed by an
independent qualified professional valuer (the “Valuer”). As
disclosed in notes 5 and 16 to the consolidated financial
statements, in determining the fair values of the Group’s
completed investment properties, the Valuer has applied
income capitalisation method, or direct comparison method,
as appropriate for respective properties, which involves, inter-
alia, certain estimates, including appropriate capitalisation
rates, reversionary income potential and market transactions
of comparable properties, as appropriate; whereas, in
determining the fair values of the Group’s investment
properties under re-development, the Valuer has applied
residual method which is dependent on the estimated gross
development value, estimated cost of development and
allowance of profit that duly reflected developer’s risk
associated with the development.

EEENREMEDRBEBLSEREZMEERNM ((E{ER])
ETOHE KARFERAGE - BOGEEMBEHRERM
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fEt - RNEE BESBEERREMER HEMSES
RIERE - ZARBURN T BRRAE - B BRAARZ
ARRERBEZRREBERZERENEE -

B EIRR)

How our audit addressed the key audit matter
(Continued)
BMESHAPERAKEAZTENIXER)

° Challenging the reasonableness of the key
assumptions and appropriateness of valuation
models applied based on available market data and
our knowledge of the property industry and whether
the assumptions and methodologies are consistent
with the basis used in prior year;

° Assessing the reasonableness of key inputs used in
the valuation, on a sample basis, by checking to the
publicly available information on comparable market
transactions, comparing rental income, terms of
existing leases to the existing lease summary of the
Group and evaluating whether capitalisation rates
adopted are comparable to market; and

° Evaluating whether the estimated cost of
development to completion and the allowance of
profit for developer used are comparable to market.
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key audit matter (Continued)
FETEIEE)

Assessment of the net realisable values
of properties for sale

HEHEMEZTRIREFEE

We identified the assessment of the net realisable values of
the Group’s properties for sale (the “PFS”) as a key audit
matter due to the management judgements and estimates
involved in the determination of the net realisable value (the
“NRV”) of the PFS.

As disclosed in note 19 to the consolidated financial
statements, the Group had PFS of HK$1,407,876,000 as at
31 December 2017. The Group’s assessment of the carrying
values of PFS, being the lower of cost and NRYV, takes into
account the selling price ultimately expected to be realised,
the estimated costs to completion of the PFS and costs
necessary to make the sale.

The management of the Group determines the estimated
selling price of the PFS with reference to prevailing market
data on most recent sale transactions of similar properties or
market valuation reports available from independent qualified
professional valuers, which takes into account the prevailing
real estate market conditions.

Based on the management estimation of the NRV of the PFS
and after taking into consideration the estimated costs to
completion of the PFS and costs necessary to make the sale,
no write-down of PFS was considered necessary for the year
ended 31 December 2017.
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How our audit addressed the key audit matter
(Continued)
BHESESPREERAREFBTENAIXE)

Our procedures in relation to the assessment of the net
realisable values of the PFS included:

o Assessing the reasonableness of the NRV of the PFS
estimated by the management or independent
qualified professional valuers, on a sample basis, by
comparing the estimated selling prices to the market
prices achieved in the same projects or comparable
properties, based on our knowledge of the Group’s
business and the real estate industry; and

° Assessing the reasonableness of the estimated cost
to completion of the PFS estimated by the
management, on a sample basis, by comparing it to
the Group’s development budget and the actual
development cost of similar properties recently
completed by the Group and by checking the actual
cost incurred to date to construction contracts and
other relevant documents.
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OTHER MATTER

The consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2016 were audited by another auditor who
expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those statements on
23 March 2017.

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, but does not include the consolidated
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover
the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based
on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that
fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND
THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as
the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group’s financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

° Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE BB SN BHRFTRIEN

in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for our audit opinion.

AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL BE(E)
STATEMENTS (Continued)
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit THEETHEYREIES - UETES
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in the independent
auditor’s report is Chau Chi Ka.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

28 March 2018
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. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Ay 18 fi S 3L At v W A 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=+—HILFZ

2017 2016
—ET—+tF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETR VST
Revenue Wz 6 2,224,996 1,627,921
Cost of sales iz R J DN (1,213,488) (854,226)
Gross profit 2 1,011,508 773,695
Other income H At g A 6 110,152 32,449
Selling expenses HEEHR (63,672) (30,969)
Administrative expenses THEA (206,149) (183,914)
Other gains and losses Hablss B8 (2,191) (39,107)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of subsidiaries PEMBARZ(EE),
Y & 38 (50,167) 36,870
Write-down of properties for sale WO S 19 - (74,818)
Net fair value gain on investment REME Y EER
properties/properties transfer N EWEFEE 16 528,792 2,621,740
Finance costs Bl & B AR 8 (25,503) (32,753)
Profit before income tax expense R PT 15 B4 A 52 A1 s 9 1,302,770 3,103,193
Income tax expense Fr 1S Rt F 2 12 (101,174) (242,483)
Profit for the year FERiEH 1,201,596 2,860,710
Other comprehensive (expense)/ Hibh2mBEZ) WA
income, net of tax N HIEE 13
Itemn that will not be reclassified to HUTNEBH T2 EZ 72
profit or l0ss: B
Deficit on revaluation of buildings, EFEHEE -
net of deferred tax OB I RE 7 IE 14 (1,458) 916)
Item that may be reclassified KUTIHGAERSEEN 74
subsequently to profit or loss: 8z -
Exchange gain/(loss) on translation of REBINEK 2
foreign operations U (k5 18) 31,079 (30,765)
Other comprehensive income/expense) G A H M2 E W A~
for the year, net of tax (AX) MBR#HIBE 29,621 (31,681)
Total comprehensive income FREZERAN
for the year 1,231,217 2,829,029
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. CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Ay 18 di S 3L At v W A 3R

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT BT
Profit for the year FEIE SRt Fl -
attributable to:
Owners of the Company ViN/NETE ¥ =N 1,200,781 2,824,747
Non-controlling interests FEVE IR = 815 35,963
1,201,596 2,860,710
Total comprehensive income forthe MEEERNEZTUN :
year attributable to:
Owners of the Company VN/NEIET RN 1,227,041 2,793,241
Non-controlling interests I 2 I A 25 4,176 35,788
1,231,217 2,829,029
Earnings per share 8%t F 15
Basic - IN HK$#E#4.245t  HK$HE Q.97

Diluted #E HK$i#%54.245t HK$B .97
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A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
fir 1 U 2 5IR O R

As at 31 December 2017 R=ZF—+&E+=-H=+—H

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETRT ok e
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEERER
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment properties "B 16 19,497,324 17,794,052
Property, plant and equipment W - WENMEE 17 107,460 112,118
Properties held for development RERWHE 18 18,434 18,026
Deposits paid for acquisition of W E 2 EMNET® 56,945 —
properties
Available-for-sale (“AFS”) financial assets ~ A] {ft i & B 15 & & - 10
Loan receivables W E R 20 36,894 7,655
Total non-current assets BWIEREEE 19,717,057 17,931,861
Current assets RENEE
Properties for sale HEmME 19 1,407,876 2,617,495
Trade and other receivables B 5 & B Aty e U FRIE 20 113,804 135,119
Deposits paid for acquisition of WM 2 BNRTS
properties - 15,203
Structured bank deposits HEREMRITER 21 106,559 —
Bank deposits at escrow account REERPZIBITER 22 2,231 51,121
Restricted bank deposits ZRER 77K 23 57,993 67,947
Short-term bank deposits HHISR T ER 23 480,055 988,227
Cash and cash equivalents HeMREZEY 23 666,895 536,201
Total current assets BRBEE 2,835,413 4,411,313




ANNUAL REPORT 2017 < & 5 45 I 4 [R 2\ 119

A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
fir 1 U 2 5IR O R

As at 31 December 2017 R=ZF—+&E+=-H=+—H

2017 2016
—F—tHF —E—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT BT T
Current liabilities RBERE

Trade and other payables H 5 & H At FE 3B 24 501,631 488,308
Deposits received in advance BWET® 25 292,733 864,457
Borrowings BE 26 1,528,120 1,694,220
Provision for income tax P15 75 5 1 228,152 144,120
Total current liabilities BRBAaE 2,550,636 3,191,105
Net current assets BREBEE 284,777 1,220,208
Total assets less current liabilities BEEREHARE 20,001,834 19,152,069

Non-current liabilities ERBER
Deferred tax liabilities REERIBAEERE 27 107,886 149,368

Net assets FEE 19,893,948 19,002,701
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A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
fir 1 U 2 5IR O R

As at 31 December 2017 R=ZF—+&E+=-H=+—H

2017 2016
—F—tF —TE—REFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETT ok e
EQUITY B
Equity attributable to owners of the ZAX{ T HEHA
Company FE1EHE =

Share capital fig A 28 28,331 28,331
Reserves @& 29 19,829,756 18,942,685
19,858,087 18,971,016
Non-controlling interests FEtE iR 36 35,861 31,685
Total equity HEisEE 19,893,948 19,002,701

The consolidated financial statements on pages 116 to 248 are authorised for issue by the board of directors on 28 March
2018 and are signed on behalf by:

FNE24BAZFAUBHEN T \FZA-_ T\ AEZEFSRETE THATEERREE:

Foo Kam Chu Grace Chan Wai Ling
HEek REX
Director Director

EF EF
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HoBlemER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £ —FE—+F+ - A=+—HIFFZ

LA RA 121

2017 2016
—ET—tf —E—RE
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
M i BETR BT T
Operating activities HEET
Profit before income tax expense B BT 15 ¢ BA <2 AT a5 ) 1,302,770 3,103,193
Adjustments for: BT EBEL FE -
Interest income B A (11,116) (8,599)
Interest income from loan receivables JE W B SR B U A (721) -
Interest expenses FESH 25,503 32,753
Depreciation of property, mME - BERRBITE
plant and equipment 2,250 1,803
Amortisation of properties FRRMEEE
held for development 413 479
Equity-settled share-based payment N REEEUARDBER 2
expenses NEEX - 10
Impairment loss on trade receivables ZoRM KB RERSE 2,191 724
Reversal of impairment loss on FEWRERE/BERRD
consideration receivable - (13,195)
Bad debts written off 12 BR 8 - 195
Reversal of impairment loss on trade B o REYGIEBERBEERD
receivable - (1,274)
Impairment loss on other receivables H W RIaREEE - 39,462
Write-down of properties for sale MR EME - 74,818
Net fair value gain on investment RENE NEBH
properties/properties transfer AFEWEFE 16 (528,792) (2,621,740)
Loss/(gain) on disposal of subsidiaries TEHBARZER,
(g z=) 38 50,167 (36,870)
Loss on disposal of AFS financial assets PEARLENBEE
& B 10 -
Operating profit before working BEBSHER LB RN
capital changes 842,675 571,759
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other B 5 & H M KIER L
receivables (g m) 19,972 (23,752)
Increase in deposits paid for acquisition WEEY % 2 BEETE M
of properties — (1,698)
Decrease in properties for sale FEMERD 936,235 396,774
Decrease in bank deposits at escrow REERPZRITEIRD
account 48,890 294,923
Decrease/(increase) in restricted bank ZBRBIRITERRDS
deposits (38 hn) 9,954 (64,167)
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other Bo N EEM BRI,
payables 6:%0) 13,323 (10,287)
(Decrease)/increase in deposits received in -~ FBUET & Rl 2) /1 N
advance (571,724) 129,820
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b CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mAaBleiER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

2017 2016
—T-t¥ —E-RF
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
btz EETT BT T
Net cash generated from operations BB REFE 1,299,325 1,293,372
Interest paid BAF & - (36,772)
Income tax paid ERFER (58,594) (47,587)
Net cash generated from operating ERBHEHE 2/ F5E
activities 1,240,731 1,209,013
Investing activities BEEE
Placement of structured bank deposits GFHERERTER (165,934) —
Withdrawal of structured bank deposits RIEBERTER 59,375 -
Placement of short-term bank deposits TR HIRITER (1,273,655) (3,087,228)
Withdrawal of short-term bank deposits REE HIR1TIE K 1,781,827 2,099,001
Advance to loan receivables JE U & Fh A 3R (31,307) -
Repayment from loan receivables U E SRE R 806 —
Additions to property, plant and equipment 2R - B E K& & (372) 23)
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEDE BERZEZ
plant and equipment Fri3 518 1,067 —
Deposits paid for acquisitions of properties Y B % 2 2314 (56,945) —
Payment to acquire investment properties U B3R & ¥ % 2 K (1,294,904) (208,402)
Payment to acquire properties held for WHEFERME MK
development — (1)
Net cash inflows from disposal of HENBARIZERETR
subsidiaries FRE 38 388,247 964,000
Purchase of net assets, WHFEE  MBRMERE
net of cash acquired 39 - (17,000)
Loan receivables interest income received & U fiE U B ZRF) B A 721 —
Interest received B E 11,116 8,599

Net cash used in investing activities RETHFHH 2 FH (579,958) (241,064)
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b CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mAaBleiER

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ
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2017 2016
—E—tF —TRE
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Financing activities BEFH
Repayments of bank loans BERITER (366,100) (1,189,130)
Bank loans raised E5RTER 200,000 746,300
Buy-back and cancellation of ordinary [B] i K2 ok 85 3 i A
shares = (19,056)
Capital injection from non-controlling WBARZEERBREE
shareholders of subsidiaries - 1,978
Distributions to non-controlling DIRTHBARZ
shareholders of subsidiaries FEIE IR AR R - (283,755)
Interest paid EARHE (25,503) —
Final and special dividends paid BT AR ES R B B (339,970) (56,662)
Net cash used in financing activities AEZTETHE 2 FRE (531,573) (800,325)
Increase in cash and cash equivalents R& R & ZEEWE N 129,200 167,624
Cash and cash equivalents at N—A—BZzHRER
1 January R&E%EEY 536,201 370,373
Effect of foreign exchange rate ExgHueE  $8
changes, net 1,494 (1,796)
Cash and cash equivalents at R+=ZA=+—HZHE&R
31 December Ha%EYD 666,895 536,201
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A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
FASIHEAANEGER

Capital
Share Share redemption
capital premium reserve
BXED
Bx % 153 i 18 &
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
EETRT EETRT EETRT
At 1 January 2017 N=-FE—tF—H—H 28,331 690,811 295
Profit for the year E it F - - -
Other comprehensive (expense)/income H2mBEExX), WA
[tem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: LTHEBTEENH»EHER:
Deficit on revaluation of buildings, BFEHEE MBRELTEHEER
net of deferred tax (note 13) (B 7E13) - - -
Item that may be reclassified subsequently to ATHBEEREEN D EHER:
profit or loss:
Exchange gain on translation of foreign operations MEFINET 2B K = - - -
Total comprehensive (expense)/income FREEZTFERZ) WA
for the year - - -
Proposed final dividends for 2017 BE T FRPKRES
(note 14(a)) (HI 72 14(@) - - -
Lapse of share option (note 30) FE A% 4 2k 2 (M9 5£30) - - -
Final and special dividend paid for 2016 (note 14(b)) ENZZ-RFEFRPRENRE
(B £ 14(0)) — - -
At 31 December 2017 N-ZF—tF+=A=+—8H 28,331 690,811 295
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b CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
AASHEANEIL#ER

Employee
share- Proposed

Asset based final and Non-
revaluation equity Retained Exchange Special special controlling Total
reserve reserve profits reserve reserve dividends Total interests equity

BEEM ST BEMAHR FE = B
% R REBERR BE 52 i 65 45 5l {7 1 IR B “@st M i
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000
EETR EETR EETR EETR EETR EETR EETR EBETR EETR

2,546 21,928 17,910,441 (25,154) 1,848 339,970 18,971,016 31,685 19,002,701
- - 1,200,781 - - - 1,200,781 815 1,201,596

(1,458) - - - - - (1,458) - (1,458)
- - - 27,718 - - 27,718 3,361 31,079

(1,458) - 1,200,781 27,718 - - 1,227,04 4176 1,231,217
- - (56,662) - - 56,662 - - -
- (21,928) 21,928 - - - - - -
- - - - - (339,970)  (339,970) - (339,970)

1,088 - 19,076,488 2,564 1,848 56,662 19,858,087 35,861 19,893,948
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A CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
RRBEEAEHER

Capital
Share Share redemption
capital premium reserve
B AE D
N R& 1 ¥4 B &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT T ST T IT
At 1 January 2016 N-E—R"E—H—H 28,535 709,663 91
Profit for the year E it F — - -
Other comprehensive (expense)/income H2mBEExX), WA
[tem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: LTHEBTEENH»EHER:
Deficit on revaluation of buildings, BFEHEE MBRELTEHEER
net of deferred tax (note 13) (B 7E13) — — -
Item that may be reclassified subsequently to ATHBEEREEN D EHER:
profit or loss:
Exchange loss on translation of foreign operations REGINEBZIELERE — — —
Total comprehensive (expense)/income FREEZTFERZ) WA
for the year - — —
Proposed final and special dividends for 2016 BR_T A FREEFIEKE
(note 14(a)) (M 5E14(2)) - — -
Over-provision for final dividend for 2015 T -RFERPREBEEE — — —
Share bought-back and cancelled (note 28) 51 & K =% 38 AR 1 (Mff 3E28) (204) (18,852) 204
Equity-settled share-based payment VA RS HE 45 B A B 1 B B 1 2 5F 3K
(note 30) (M4 5£30) — — —
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 38(b)) HE— KM B A (M :E38(b) — — —
Capital injection from non-controlling shareholders of MEBARZIEERRREE
a subsidiary - — —
Distribution to non-controlling shareholders of DIRTH B AR Z IEIERR AR
a subsidiary - — —
Final dividend paid for 2015 (note 14(b)) BN —RF RS (K E14(0) — — —
At 31 December 2016 R-T—R"E+-HA=+-—8 28,331 690,811 295
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b CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

Equity attributable to owners
of the Company
RATHEE AN EHER
Employee
share- Proposed
Asset based final and Non-

revaluation equity Retained Exchange Special special (ele]piige]lllgle] Total

reserve reserve profits reserve reserve dividends Total interests equity
BEEL BTk BEARHR FEFE R
& £ o ik 1 R B A bE 5 % 5 Bl R 1 Lsdill st &= L 1
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETE  OBMTR O BNTR O A%TRT BT BETR  B%TR O B%TR  B%TR

7,908 21,918 15,421,014 5,436 1,848 57,070 16,253,483 277,674 16,531,157
- - 2,824,747 - - - 2,824,747 35,963 2,860,710
916) - - - - - 916) - (916)
- - - (30,590) - - (30,590) (175) (30,765)
916) - 2,824,747 (30,590) - - 2,793,241 35,788 2,829,029
- - (339,970) - - 339,970 - - -

- - 408 - - (408) - - -

- - (204) - - - (19,056) - (19,056)

- 10 - - - - 10 - 10
(4,446) - 4,446 - - - - - -
- - - - - - - 1,978 1,978

- - - - - - - (283,755) (283,755)

- - - - - (56,662) (56,662) - (56,662)

2,546 21,928 17,910,441 (25,154) 1,848 339,970 18,971,016 31,685 19,002,701
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

GENERAL INFORMATION

Soundwill Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a limited liability
company incorporated and domiciled in Bermuda. The
address of the Company’s registered office is Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The
Company’s shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 35
to the consolidated financial statements.

The directors of the Company (the “Directors”) consider the
Company’s immediate and ultimate holding company to be Ko
Bee Limited, which is incorporated in the British Virgin Islands
with limited liability and ultimately controlled by Madam Foo
Kam Chu Grace who is the chairman (“Chairman”) of the board
of directors of the Company.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

2.1 Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year
The Company and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) has
applied the following amendments to HKFRSs issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA”) for the first time in the current year:

Amendments to HKAS 7 Disclosure Initiative

Amendments to HKAS 12  Recognition of Deferred Tax
Assets for Unrealised
Losses

As part of the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle

Amendments to
HKFRS 12

—iREH
CHBEEERAR(ARRDARERE
A LEERE CBRAR  AQR M
9% =5 iz #b 3k A Clarendon House, 2 Church
Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda ° 74~ ‘A @]
BOHEESHERHERAR (BRZAT))
e

ARRETEXEBR/RERR  HWEBAR
ZEBEBEN A BRI ESS

RARRZEF(EFNRABEARFICEEBR
= 112 B% A 7] A Ko Bee Limited * i AR A
REBHEBRABESEMK L Z2BER AT
BARAIESFEXF(EFENEE2HEKEX T
AP o

FERE] REETEEMBR
HSEAN(FEMBREEAD

21 REFERHINEFZEEMBHR
HEAEET
Aprl R HEWEAR(AEE])ER
FEEEERABRBEGHM G (&
BERTEAE]) BHEATE B
WELERMERT :

[

BERGERETR REE

ZIEET

EHECHENS1Y RASBEREED

S2ERT ELERBEEE

BEAMBMELR EREBYBRS

ERbli vl - AR~ T4
ET-REFH
HrFEEREr
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 — &

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

21

Amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily
effective for the current year (Continued)
Except as described below, the application of the
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no
material impact on the Group’s performance and
financial positions for the current and prior years and/or
on the disclosures set out in these consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to Hong Kong Accounting Standard
(“HKAS”) 7 Disclosure Initiative

The Group has applied these amendments for the first
time in the current year. The amendments require an
entity to provide disclosures that enable users of
consolidated financial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
cash and non-cash changes. In addition, the
amendments also require disclosures on changes in
financial assets if cash flows from those financial assets
were, or future cash flows will be, included in cash flows
from financing activities.

Specifically, the amendments require the following to be
disclosed: (i) changes from financing cash flows; (i)
changes arising from obtaining or losing control of
subsidiaries or other businesses; (iii) the effect of
changes in foreign exchange rates; (iv) changes in fair
values; and (v) other changes.

A reconciliation between the opening and closing
balances of these items is provided in note 41.
Consistent with the transition provisions of the
amendments, the Group has not disclosed comparative
information for the prior year. Apart from the additional
disclosure in note 41, the application of these
amendments has had no impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements.

2.

—tFFA=F—HIFE

FERMIREETEEMBER

HEA(EEMBREED

(4&)

21 RAFEBHERZELUBE
& ERIEET (&)
TR SN + WA [ 8 & VB AT
BREEAETH A EBRFE B
EFENRBRABRRR, AR
AUMBREMUHRBEEL ME
EERYE -

EEEER(EESEAR)
Bz 6] WEE
AEBEAFREEERAZFER -
BRETEREBRHEINEER - A
BHREMBEHRREMAEELFHRE
APEEMBESL BERENIE
IE%E’J'%MK SO BRRERT N AR

M BEENBERSRERKR
Xiﬁﬁméaﬂ\mﬂééﬁ’%xzfﬁﬁ
mE HARBEREVHEENE
) o

“% T BRABITERBERATE
()ﬂﬁfﬁi//luimzﬁigb (II).HXT%‘
&%WE ) 3 HL fh 3675 RO 4 il 4
Fiﬁ’]ﬁé (|||)9|\5¥|:r“§)ﬁﬁ’]?/
L (V)R EZE : RV HEMmE

Iﬂh’ﬁé"lzckm\mﬂ
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ERENA I FE4 - REBE W EB EBRT
FEMNLRER  BEEEETNREE
& —2 - BRBTsE41A9 BB SN B £ 18
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.2 Early adoption of amendments to HKFRSs
In the current year, the Group has applied the
amendments to HKAS 40 in advance of its effective
date. The Group applied the amendments to changes in
use that occurred on and after 1 January 2017, the date
of initial application.

Amendments to HKAS 40 Transfers of Investment
Property

The amendments clarify that a transfer to, or from,
investment property necessitates an assessment of
whether a property meets, or has ceased to meet, the
definition of investment property, supported by evidence
that a change in use has occurred. The amendments
further clarify that situations other than the ones listed in
HKAS 40 may evidence a change in use, and that a
change in use is possible for properties under
construction (i.e. a change in use is not limited to
completed properties).

At the date of initial application, the Group assessed the
classification of property held based on conditions
existed at that date, there is no impact to the
classification at 1 January 2017.

The early application of amendments to HKAS 40 has
resulted in the transfer of certain completed properties
for sale to investment properties during the current year
as a result of the inception of leases instead of the
commencement of the leases as disclosed in note 16.

During the year, the relevant properties were being
disposed through disposal of a subsidiary as disclosed
in note 38(a).

If the Group did not early apply amendments to HKAS
40, there is no impact to the net results for the year
ended 31 December 2017, but the disposal of the
subsidiary would result in a net gain of HK$86,621,000
instead of net loss of HK$50,167,000 and net fair value
gain on investment properties/properties transfer would
decrease from HK$528,792,000 to HK$392,004,000.

FERHE] REETEEMBR
HERA(EFEVBREELD

(48)

2.2

RAIR P EEM T REER ST
AEBERFENRELEMAMNAER
TERBEGFHERIFION ZEFT - ALK
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WO E o

BFEEEERE05ZI1EF] EHE
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ZEEERFBEREAREYE
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BB GERFL0RAINIERINZIT
KA E ARG - T s
AReEARNERTYECI R RN E
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EZBERFERFHNEIE - H=F
—tF-A-BZORAUEBELY
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BB 16T R - ENEEMRI L
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not

FERHE] REETEEMBR
HFRAN(FEMBREEAD
(48)

2.3 EfEMMEEREREZBHTRERE

yet effective

The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet

effective:

HKFRS 9

HKFRS 15

HKFRS 16
HKFRS 17

HK(FRIC)-Int 22

HK(FRIC)-Int 23

Amendments to
HKFRS 2

Amendments to
HKFRS 4

Amendments to
HKFRS 9

Amendments to HKFRS

10 and HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Amendments to
HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRSs

Financial Instruments’

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers and the related
Amendments'

Leases?

Insurance Contracts*

Foreign Currency
Transactions and Advance
Consideration'

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments?

Classification and
Measurement of Share-
based Payment
Transactions!

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts'

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation?

Sale or Contribution of
Assets between an
Investor and its Associate
or Joint Venture®

Long-term Interests in
Associates and Joint
Ventures?

As part of the Annual
Improvements to HKFRSs
2014-2016 Cycle!

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs 2015-2017
Cycle?

R EEMBREEA
AEEYWEIRFEABATDEMER
REMOFET REERT B BN R
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BERBHRELR  HEIA
Bl
EBMBREER RERFPAH M E
F155% LB
BEMBHELER  HE
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £ —FE—+F+ - A=+—HIFFZ

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)
2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018
2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2019
8 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined
4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2021

Except for the new and revised to HKFRSs mentioned
below, the Directors anticipate that the application of the
other new and revised to HKFRSs will have no material
impact on the consolidated financial statements in the
foreseeable future.

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments

HKFRS 9 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets,
financial liabilities, general hedge accounting and
impairment requirements for financial assets.

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

Key requirements of HKFRS 9 which are relevant to the
Group are:

° all recognised financial assets that are within the
scope of HKFRS 9 are required to be
subsequently measured at amortised cost or fair
value. Specifically, debt investments that are held
within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding
are generally measured at amortised cost at the
end of subsequent accounting periods. Debt
instruments that are held within a business model
whose objective is achieved both by collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets,
and that have contractual terms that give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding, are generally measured at fair
value through other comprehensive income
(“FVTOCI"). All other financial assets are measured
at their fair value at subsequent accounting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present
subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity
investment (that is not held for trading) in other
comprehensive income, with only dividend income
generally recognised in profit or loss; and

2.

RN RAEETEEMER
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

° in relation to the impairment of financial assets,
HKFRS 9 requires an expected credit loss model,
as opposed to an incurred credit loss model under
HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: recognitions and
measurement”. The expected credit loss model
requires an entity to account for expected credit
losses and changes in those expected credit
losses at each reporting date to reflect changes in
credit risk since initial recognition. In other words, it
is no longer necessary for a credit event to have
occurred before credit losses are recognised.

Based on the Group’s financial instruments and risk
management policies as at 31 December 2017, the
Directors anticipate the following potential impact on
initial application of HKFRS 9:

Classification and measurement:

° Loan receivables carried at amortised cost are held
within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal
outstanding. Accordingly, these financial assets
will continue to be subsequently measured at
amortised cost upon the application of HKFRS 9;

° The designation of structured bank deposits at
FVTPL will be revoked upon application of
HKFRS 9. However, the Group will continue to
measure the structured bank deposits at fair value
through profit or loss as the contractual terms of
structured bank deposits give rise to cash flows
that are not solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding; and

2.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments (Continued)

° Except for financial assets that are subject to
expected credit loss model under HKFRS 9, all
other financial assets and financial liabilities will
continue to be measured on the same bases as
are currently measured under HKAS 39.

Impairment

In general, the Directors anticipate that the application of
the expected credit loss model of HKFRS 9 will result in
earlier provision of credit losses which are not yet
incurred in relation to the Group’s financial assets
measured at amortised costs, contract assets under
HKFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers”,
lease receivables and financial guarantee contracts, that
subject to the impairment provisions upon application of
HKFRS 9 by the Group.

Based on the assessment by the Directors, if the
expected credit loss model were to be applied by the
Group, the accumulated amount of impairment loss to be
recognised by Group as at 1 January 2018 would be
increased as compared to the accumulated amount
recognised under HKAS 39 mainly attributable to
expected credit losses provision on trade and other
receivables, loan receivables, restricted bank deposits,
short-term bank deposits and cash and cash
equivalents. Such further impairment recognised under
expected credit loss model would reduce the opening
retained profits and increase the deferred tax assets at
1 January 2018.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers
HKFRS 15 was issued which establishes a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting
for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
HKFRS 15 will supersede the current revenue
recognition guidance including HKAS 18 “Revenue”,
HKAS 11 “Construction Contracts” and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or services to customers in an amount that
reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
Specifically, the standard introduces a 5-step approach
to revenue recognition:

o Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

° Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the
contract

° Step 3: Determine the transaction price

° Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the
performance obligations in the contract

° Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity
satisfies a performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or
as) a performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when
‘control’ of the goods or services underlying the
particular performance obligation is transferred to the
customer. Far more prescriptive guidance has been
added in HKFRS 15 to deal with specific scenarios.
Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 15.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Continued)
In 2016, the HKICPA issued Clarifications to HKFRS 15
in relation to the identification of performance
obligations, principal versus agent considerations, as
well as licensing application guidance.

The Directors assessed the potential impacts of HKFRS
15 on the Group’s contracts with customers in respect of
the sales of properties, in particular, the identification of
performance obligations under HKFRS 15, and the
allocation of the total consideration to respective
performance obligations based on relative fair values
and whether these contracts contain significant financing
components. Upon application of HKFRS 15, revenue on
sales of properties is recognised when customers obtain
control over the properties as compared to upon transfer
of significant risks and rewards of ownership under
HKAS 18. The Directors considered that the impact on
the timing of the revenue recognition and applicability of
other requirements of HKFRS 15 are not expected to be
significant as at date of initial application. The application
of HKFRS 15 in the future may also result in more
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

HKFRS 16 Leases

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the related
interpretations when it becomes effective.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on
the basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by a
customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance
leases are removed for lessee accounting, and is
replaced by a model where a right-of-use asset and a
corresponding liability have to be recognised for all
leases by lessees, except for short-term leases and
leases of low value assets.

The right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost and
subsequently measured at cost (subject to certain
exceptions) less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, adjusted for any remeasurement of
the lease liability. The lease liability is initially measured at
the present value of the lease payments that are not paid
at that date. Subsequently, the lease liability is adjusted
for interest and lease payments, as well as the impact of
lease modifications, amongst others. For the
classification of cash flows, the Group currently presents
upfront prepaid lease payments as investing cash flows
in relation to leasehold lands for owned use and those
classified as investment properties while other operating
lease payments are presented as operating cash flows.
Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in
relation to lease liability will be allocated into a principal
and an interest portion which will be presented as
financing cash flows by the Group.

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in
HKAS 17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a
lease either as an operating lease or a finance lease.
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

2.3 New and revised HKFRSs that in issue but not
yet effective (Continued)
HKFRS 16 Leases (Continued)

Furthermore, extensive disclosures are required by
HKFRS 16.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has non-cancellable
operating lease commitments of HK$734,000 as
disclosed in note 31(a). A preliminary assessment
indicates that these arrangements will meet the definition
of a lease. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the Group will
recognise a right-of-use asset and a corresponding
liability in respect of all these leases.

In addition, the Group currently considers refundable
rental deposits received of HK$164,361,000 as rights
and obligations under leases to which HKAS 17 applies.
Based on the definition of lease payments under HKFRS
16, such deposits are not payments relating to the right
to use the underlying assets, accordingly, the carrying
amounts of such deposits may be adjusted to amortised
cost. Adjustments to refundable rental deposits received
would be considered as advance lease payments.

Furthermore, the application of new requirements may
result in changes in measurement, presentation and
disclosure as indicated above.

The application of new requirements may result changes
in measurement, presentation and disclosure as
indicated above. Upon application of HKFRS 16, the
Directors will consider the measurement model to be
applied to the Group’s leases under HKFRS 16,
specifically, the potential election of revaluation model to
certain right-of-use assets that relate to the class of
property, plant and equipment in which the Group
currently applies revaluation model. A reasonable
estimate of the financial effect, if any, will be provided
upon completion of a detailed review by the directors of
the Company.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION

3.1

3.2

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements on pages 116 to
248 have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable HKFRSs, issued by HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. In addition, the consolidated financial
statements include applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”).

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis except for
structured bank deposits, investment properties and
buildings which are measured at fair values or revalued
amounts at the end of each reporting period as set out in
the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the
measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
directly observable or estimated using another valuation
technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a
liability, the Group takes into account the characteristics
of the asset or liability if market participants would take
those characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for
measurement and/or disclosure purposes in these
consolidated financial statements is determined on such
a basis, except for share-based payment transactions
that are within the scope of HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payment”, leasing transactions that are within the scope
of HKAS 17 “Leases”, and measurements that have
some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such
as net realisable value in HKAS 2 “Inventories” or value in
use in HKAS 36 “Impairment of assets”.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued) 3. E ﬁq & (48)
3.2 Basis of measurement (Continued) STERE(E

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes =3 ﬁﬁ%éﬁz/‘ifﬁﬁ% B ER

into account a market participant’s ability to generate ME2EEEREAESESRRER

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

For financial instruments and investment properties
which are transacted at fair value and a valuation
technique that unobservable inputs is to be used to
measure fair value in subsequent periods, the valuation
technique is calibrated so that the results of the valuation
technique equals the transaction price.

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value
measurements are categorised into Level 1, 2 or 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of
the inputs to the fair value measurement in its entirety,
which are described as follows:

° Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the entity can access at the measurement date;

° Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices
included within Level 1, that are observable for the
asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

° Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the
asset or liability.
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3. BASIS OF PREPARATION (Continued)

3.2

3.3

Basis of measurement (Continued)

The significant accounting policies that have been used
in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are summarised below. These policies have
been consistently applied to all the years presented
unless otherwise stated. The adoption of new and
revised HKFRSs and the impact on the Group’s
consolidated financial statements, if any, are disclosed in
note 2.

It should be noted that accounting estimates and
assumptions are used in preparation of the consolidated
financial statements. Although these estimates are
based on management’s best knowledge and
judgement of current events and actions, actual results
may ultimately differ from those estimates. The areas
involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or
areas where assumptions and estimates are significant
to the consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
note 5.

Functional and presentation currency

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars (“‘HK$"), which is the same as the
functional currency of the Company.

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the
financial statements of the Company and entities
controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries.

Control is achieved when the Company:

° has power over the investee;

° is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee; and

° has the ability to use its power to affect its returns.
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4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

44

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an
investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of
control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group
obtains control over the subsidiary and ceases when the
Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or
disposed of during the year are included in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income from the date the Group gains
control until the date when the Group ceases to control
the subsidiary.

Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and
to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the
Company and to the non-controlling interests even if this
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit
balance.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with the Group’s accounting policies.

All intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income,
expenses and cash flows relating to transactions
between members of the Group are eliminated in full on
consolidation.

Changes in the Group’s ownership interests in existing
subsidiaries that do not result in the Group losing control
over the subsidiaries are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the Group’s
relevant components of equity and the non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes in their
relative interests in the subsidiaries, including re-
attribution of relevant reserves between the Group and
the non-controlling interests according to the Group’s
and the non-controlling interests’ proportionate interests.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

44

Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Any difference between the amount by which the non-
controlling interests are adjusted, and the fair value of the
consideration paid or received is recognised directly in
equity and attributed to owners of the Company.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the assets
and liabilities of that subsidiary and non-controlling
interests (if any) are derecognised. A gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss and is calculated as the
difference between (i) the aggregate of the fair value of
the consideration received and the fair value of any
retained interest and (ii) the carrying amount of the
assets (including goodwill), and liabilities of the
subsidiary attributable to the owners of the Company. All
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to that subsidiary are accounted for as
if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets
or liabilities of the subsidiary (i.e. reclassified to profit or
loss or transferred to another category of equity as
specified/permitted by applicable HKFRSs). The fair
value of any investment retained in the former subsidiary
at the date when control is lost is regarded as the fair
value on initial recognition for subsequent accounting
under HKAS 39 or, when applicable, the cost on initial
recognition of an investment in an associate or a joint
venture.

Acquisition of subsidiary not constituting a
business

When the Group acquires a subsidiary where the
underlying assets are not integrated in forming a
business, the transaction is accounted for as a purchase
of net assets. The cost of the acquisition is allocated to
the identifiable assets and liabilities assumed by
allocating the purchase price first to investment
properties which are subsequently measured under fair
value model and financial assets/financial liabilities at the
respective fair values, the remaining balance of the
purchase price is then allocated to the other individual
identifiable assets and liabilities on the basis of their
relative fair values at the date of purchase. Such a
transaction does not give rise to goodwill or bargain
purchase gain.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
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4.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.2 Joint arrangements

Interests in joint operations

A joint operation is a joint arrangement whereby the
parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the assets, and obligations for the liabilities,
relating to the joint arrangement. Joint control is the
contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions about
the relevant activities require unanimous consent of the
parties sharing control.

When a group entity undertakes its activities under joint
operations, the Group as a joint operator recognises in
relation to its interest in a joint operation:

° its assets, including its share of any assets held
jointly;
o its liabilities, including its share of any liabilities

incurred jointly;

° its revenue from the sale of its share of the output
arising from the joint operation;

° its share of the revenue from the sale of the output
by the joint operation; and

° its expenses, including its share of any expenses
incurred jointly.

The Group accounts for the assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses relating to its interest in a joint operation in
accordance with the HKFRSs applicable to the particular
assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.

When a group entity transacts with a joint operation in
which a group entity is a joint operator (such as a sale or
contribution of assets), the Group is considered to be
conducting the transaction with the other parties to the
joint operation, and gains and losses resulting from the
transactions are recognised in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements only to the extent of other parties’
interests in the joint operation.
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4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.2

4.3

Joint arrangements (Continued)

Interests in joint operations (Continued)

When a group entity transacts with a joint operation in
which a group entity is a joint operator (such as a
purchase of assets), the Group does not recognise its
share of the gains and losses until it resells those assets
1o a third party.

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held either to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation (including
properties under construction or held for future
development for such purposes), but not held for sale in
the ordinary course of business, use in the production or
supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes.

Investment properties are measured at cost, including
directly attributable expenditure, on initial recognition.
Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at fair value with any change therein
recognised in profit or loss.

Construction costs incurred for investment properties
under construction are capitalised as part of the carrying
amount of the investment properties under construction.

A transfer from properties for sale to investment property
should be made when, and only when, there is an
evidence (such as inception of the lease) for a change in
use. For a transfer to investment property, if the property
will be carried at fair value, any difference between the
fair value and the carrying amount of the property at the
date of transfer is recognised in profit or loss.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are
expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the property (calculated as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the properties) is recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which the property is
derecognised.
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.4 Property, plant and equipment

Buildings held for own use are stated at revalued
amount, being their fair value at the date of the
revaluation, less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment
losses.

Revaluations are performed with sufficient regularity to
ensure that the carrying amount of these assets does
not differ materially from that which would be determined
using fair value at the end of the reporting period.

Any increase arising on revaluation is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under
asset revaluation reserve, unless the carrying amount of
that asset has previously suffered a decrease in
revaluation. To the extent that any decrease has
previously been recognised in profit or loss, a revaluation
increase is credited to profit or loss with the remaining
part of the increase dealt with in other comprehensive
income. A decrease in net carrying amount of buildings
arising on revaluation is recognised in other
comprehensive income to the extent of the revaluation
surplus in the asset revaluation reserve relating to the
same asset and the remaining decrease is recognised in
profit or loss.

Other items of property, plant and equipment, are stated
at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
any accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of property, plant and equipment includes its
purchase price and the costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of the items. Subsequent costs are included
in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a
separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably. All other costs, such as repairs and
maintenance are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss during the financial period in which they are
incurred.
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 — &

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.4

4.5

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)
Depreciation is provided to write off the cost/revalued
amount of property, plant and equipment less their
residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight line method, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold lands Over the lease period

Buildings 2%
Leasehold improvements 30%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 10%—-20%
Motor vehicles 6%—-15%

The assets’ residual values, depreciation methods and
useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at
each reporting date with the effect of any changes in
estimates being accounted for on a prospective basis.

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the
continued use of the asset. The gain or loss arising on
disposal is determined as the difference between the net
sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
is recognised in profit or loss. Any relevant revaluation
surplus remaining in equity is transferred directly to
retained profits on the disposal of building.

Properties held for development

Properties held for development represent payments for
interest in agricultural lands and are amortised on a
straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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4.

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.6

Impairment of other non-financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
the carrying amounts of the non-financial assets to
determine whether there is any indication that they have
suffered an impairment loss or if any such indication
exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the
impairment loss, if any.

When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an asset individually, the Group estimates the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which
the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent
basis of allocation can be identified, corporate assets are
also allocated to individual cash-generating units, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of
cash-generating units for which a reasonable and
consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs
of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money
and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash-generating
unit) for which the estimates of future cash flows have
not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. In
allocating the impairment loss, the impairment loss is
allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill (if applicable) and then to the other assets on a
pro-rata basis based on the carrying amount of each
asset in the unit. The carrying amount of an asset is not
reduced below the highest of its fair value less costs of
disposal (if measurable), its value in use (if determinable)
and zero. The amount of the impairment loss that would
otherwise have been allocated to the asset is allocated
pro rata to the other assets of the unit.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.6

4.7

Impairment of other non-financial assets
(Continued)

An impairment loss is recognised as an expense
immediately, unless the relevant asset (or a cash-
generating unit) is carried at a revalued amount under
the Group’s accounting policy, in which case the
impairment loss is treated as a revaluation decrease
according to that policy.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the
carrying amount of the asset is increased to the revised
estimate of its recoverable amount, to the extent that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in
profit or loss immediately, unless the relevant asset is
carried at a revalued amount under another standard, in
which case the reversal of the impairment loss is treated
as a revaluation increase under that standard.

Leases

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group
determines that arrangement conveys a right to use a
specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in
return for a payment or a series of payments. Such a
determination is made based on an evaluation of the
substance of the arrangement, regardless of whether the
arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.7 Leases (Continued)

The Group as lessor under operating lease

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
and arranging an operating lease are added to the
carrying amount of the leased asset. Other than
investment properties measured under fair value model,
such costs are recognised as an expense on a straight-
line basis over the lease term. Lease incentives granted
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable. Contingent
rental payments are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned.

The Group as lessee under operating lease

Total rentals payable under operating leases are
recognised in profit or loss on a straight line basis over
the term of the relevant lease. Lease incentives received
are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments made.

Leasehold land

When the Group makes payments for a property interest
which includes both leasehold land and building
elements, the Group assesses the classification of each
element separately based on the assessment as to
whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of each element have been transferred to
the Group, unless it is clear that both elements are
operating leases in which case the entire property is
accounted as an operating lease. Specifically, the entire
consideration (including any lump-sum upfront
payments) are allocated between the leasehold land and
the building elements in proportion to the relative fair
values of the leasehold interests in the land element and
building element at initial recognition.

4,

FEETBRBEEG@R)

4.7

HEEE)
FREAELBEEHEZHEA
weHEZHEe R AR EHEEESH
NIZEREENBEER - RNER
RZHFREHERELEZTNRER
RATIMEREEE ZREIE ° FRIR
RNFEEAFEZREMESI - %ZF
RATTREEF RN EREERE
RARRAX - AIRHZBEEBETINE
mTRARFEEBEERHELR
ARCER Y o SAATE & A R P EREX
SEHHREERSUWA -

FRERBEEHEZHRBA
HEMHERTENEHSRBERAH
HEFHRREREENMERER
TEGZHEEEERaTRRAA
FHENREREZAKED -

HELH
EAKERREEEEEL W RET
TEZMEERSNTE  AEESR
BEHRTERMARME 2B RO
BN OHESCEETAREMEL
ZetHh o BYHESTRZOE &
FMETRYFREARBRELH
E HEUBRATBEMERARES
KeHE -ARME ENIER
o BERERBEAENEMNK
ReRRAEREN TR RE
FREZBELFE  RUHIERE
THEREFTRZEDK -



20174 # SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4, FESTHRME(E)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.8 Financial instruments 48 BT R

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially
measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets
and financial liabilities (other than financial assets or
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the
acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss are recognised immediately
in profit or loss.

(i)  Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into the
following specified categories: financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL"), AFS
financial assets and loans and receivables. The
Group classifies financial assets on initial
recognition, depending on the nature and purpose
of the financial assets. All regular way purchases
and sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchase or sale is a purchase or sale of a
financial asset that require delivery of the asset
within the time frame established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.

EEBERKAIAGKNKRIZETLN
T RIERMBEE MBS -

MHEERMBRENREZ A ER
B - NP HERE - WHHBTHEE
ERBBAGERAFEFABERZ
MBEEELMBABRINEREN
ZRBEA - EMAMBEEELI
BREZAFEIRTBEEXMTA
B2 A ERMREGRTERIBRMm
E) o W AFEFABRR ZMB
BEXVHEREERRBEZIRHK
A TENR IR R -

() HMBELE
AEBEZMBEEERATRE
BRI E - BAFEFARR
([FVTPLD Z A5 & E - Ak
EMIBE E IR E R K YK
B AEERERERRRTF
MBEEZHERBRRER
MBEEZNE - FIAER—R
THAEBEZMBEEDNERRS
AEERBLBOBER - &—
ROAXEBERERENIZTIHH
AIEHI R TE ZBFRARNE
EZHHBEERS -



A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.

% 0 W 25 e 3 B

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.8 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

These assets are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. They arise principally
through the provision of goods and services to
customers (trade debtors), and may also
incorporate other types of contractual monetary
assets. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are
carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less any identified impairment
losses.

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets are classified as financial assets at
FVTPL when it is a derivative that is not
designated and effective as a hedging instrument;
or it forms part of a contract containing one or
more embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39
permits the entire combined contract to be
designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition.

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value,
with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement
recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised in the profit or loss excludes any
interest earned on the financial assets and is
included in “other gains and losses” line item. Fair
value is determined in the manner described in
note 21.

AFS financial assets

These assets are non-derivative financial assets
that are either designated as available-for-sale or
are not included in other categories of financial
assets.

AFS equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.8 Financial instruments (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
each reporting period. Financial assets are
considered to be impaired when there is objective
evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the
financial asset, the estimated future cash flows of
the financial assets have been affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

° a breach of contract, such as default or
delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the debtor will
enter bankruptcy or other financial
reorganisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the impairment loss recognised is the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.8 Financial instruments (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)
The carrying amount of the financial asset is
reduced by the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade
receivables, where the carrying amount is reduced
through the use of an allowance account.
Changes in the carrying amount of the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a
trade receivable is considered uncollectible, it is
written off against the allowance account.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods when an increase in the asset’s
recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, subject to a restriction that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the
amortised cost would have been had the
impairment not been recognised.

For AFS equity investments that is carried at cost,
the amount of an impairment loss is measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the
asset and the present value of estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of
return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss is not reversed in a subsequent
period.
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4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.8 Financial instruments (Continued)

(ifi)

(iv)

v)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash at bank
and in hand, demand deposits with banks and
short term highly liquid investments with original
maturities of three months or less that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in
value, and form an integral part of the Group’s
cash management.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities
depending on the purpose for which the liabilities
were incurred. Financial liabilities at amortised cost
are initially measured at fair value, net of directly
attributable costs incurred.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities at amortised cost, including
trade and other payables and borrowings, are
measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of
calculating the amortised cost of a financial asset
or financial liability and for allocating interest
income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that
exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or
payments (including all fees and points paid or
received that form an integral part of the effective
interest rate, transaction costs and other
premiums or discounts) through the expected life
of the financial asset or liability or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest income/expense is recognised on an
effective interest basis.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.8 Financial instruments (Continued)

4.9

(vi)

(vii)

Equity instruments

Ordinary shares issued by the Company are
recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

The Group derecognises a financial asset when
the contractual rights to the future cash flows in
relation to the financial asset expire. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the
consideration received and receivable is
recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or have expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the
financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are initially recognised at cost, and
subsequently carried at the lower of cost and net
realisable value.

Properties for sale

The cost of properties for sale comprises the acquisition
cost of land, development expenditure, other direct
expenses and capitalised borrowing costs (see note

412).

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling
price less all estimated cost of completion and costs
necessary to make the sale.

4.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4,10 Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group; when the
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured
reliably and when specific criteria have been met for
each of the Group’s activities, as described below.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.
Contingent rentals are recognised as income in the
accounting period in which they are earned. Turnover
rent is recognised when the underlying lessee’s revenue
transaction is recognised.

Revenue from sales of properties in the ordinary course
of business is recognised when the respective properties
have been completed and delivered to the buyers.
Deposits and instalments received from purchasers prior
to this stage are included in current liabilities and are not
recognised as revenue.

Income from management services, property repairs
and maintenance services are recognised in the period
when the respective services are rendered.

Interest income is recognised on a time basis on the
principal outstanding at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

—tFFA=F—HIFE

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 — &
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4. B BRBMEE)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.11 Foreign currency 411 I8

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
translated using exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions. At the reporting date, monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the foreign exchange rates prevailing at
that date.

Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was
determined and are reported as part of the fair value
gain or loss. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not
retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the retranslation of monetary
items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise.

In the consolidated financial statements, the financial
statements of foreign operations, originally presented in a
currency different from the Group’s presentation
currency, have been converted into HK$. Assets and
liabilities have been translated into HK$ at the closing
rate at the reporting date. Income and expenses have
been converted into the HK$ at average rates over the
reporting period provided that the exchange rates over
that period did not fluctuate significantly. Any differences
arising from this procedure have been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in the exchange reserve in equity. Goodwill
and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign operation have been treated as assets and
liabilities of the foreign operation and translated into HK$
at the closing rates (attributed to non-controlling interests
as appropriate).
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

4.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

412

413

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are
added to the cost of those assets until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

Investment income earned on the temporary investment
of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss
in the period in which they are incurred.

Income taxes
Income tax comprises current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax assets and/or liabilities comprise
those obligations to, or claims from, tax authorities
relating to the current or prior reporting period, that are
unpaid at the reporting date. They are calculated
according to the tax rates and tax laws applicable to the
fiscal periods to which they relate, based on the taxable
profit for the year. All changes to current tax assets or
liabilities are recognised as a component of income tax
expense in profit or loss.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences at
the reporting date between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial
statements and their corresponding tax bases used in
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are recognised for all
deductible temporary differences, tax losses available to
be carried forward as well as other unused tax credits, to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses and unused tax credits
can be utilised.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.13 Income taxes (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if
the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from
initial recognition (other than in a business combination)
of assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects
neither taxable nor accounting profit or loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investment in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary differences and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is calculated, without discounting, at tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period the liability
is settled or the asset realised, provided they are
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax for
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the carrying amounts of such properties
are presumed to be recovered entirely through sale,
unless the presumption is rebutted. The presumption is
rebutted when the investment property is depreciable
and is held within a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment property over time, rather
than through sale. If the presumption is rebutted,
deferred tax liabilities and deferred tax assets for such
investment properties are measured in accordance with
the above general principles set out in HKAS 12 (i.e.
based on the expected manner as to how the properties
will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4.13 Income taxes (Continued)
Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are
presented in net if, and only if,

(@  the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off the recognised amounts; and

(b)  intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

The Group presents deferred tax assets and deferred
tax liabilities in net if, and only if,

(@  the entity has a legally enforceable right to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities;
and

(b)  the deferred tax assets and the deferred tax
liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

(i) the same taxable entity; or

(i) different taxable entities which intend either
1o settle current tax liabilities and assets on a
net basis, or to realise the assets and settle
the liabilities simultaneously, in each future
period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
1o be settled or recovered.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT

ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4,14 Employee benefits

()

(ii)

Defined contribution retirement plans
Retirement benefits to employees are provided
through defined contribution plans.

Contributions are recognised as an expense in
profit or loss when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions. The
Group’s obligations under these plans are limited
to the fixed percentage contributions payable.

Short-term and other long-term employee
benefits

Short-term employee benefits are recognised at
the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected
to be paid as and when employees rendered the
services. All short-term employee benefits are
recognised as an expense unless another HKFRS
requires or permits the inclusion of the benefit in
the cost of an asset.

Employee entitlements to annual leave are
recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for
annual leave as a result of services rendered by
employees up to the reporting date.

Non-accumulating compensated absences such
as sick leave and maternity leave are not
recognised until the time of leave.

Liabilities recognised in respect of other long-term
employee benefits are measured at the present
value of the estimated future cash outflows
expected to be made by the Group in respect of
services provided by employees up to the
reporting date. Any changes in the liabilities’
carrying amounts resulting from service cost,
interest and remeasurements are recognised in
profit or loss except to the extent that another
HKFRS requires or permits their inclusion in the
cost of an asset.
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4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT 4. TEETHERBEE)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
4.14 Employee benefits (Continued) 414 EE®RA(E)
(iii) Share-based employee compensation (i) LBRHBEEEZIESEHN

All employee services received in exchange for the ERIARR ) B E T 2 HINES
grant of any share-based compensation are ZFiBREE RGO A ERT
measured at their fair values. These are indirectly 2 N2EMBELZBRER
determined by reference to the share options EET MirEUREBEHA
awarded. Their value is appraised at the grant date £ BNBEMSEE G
and excludes the impact of any non-market w2 -

vesting conditions.

All share-based compensation is recognised as an Fr AR 0 73 Bt 2 SN A &5
expense in profit or loss over the vesting period, if BHTERERRMZ (EHE
vesting conditions apply, or recognised as an BHER)  IRREZRAT
expense in full at the grant date if the equity ERRHBRARE AR
instruments granted vest immediately, unless the BRAFRE - BRIEB AR
compensation qualifies for recognition as an asset, EERERAEE LA #ER
with a corresponding increase in employee share- Z BT FEEEREIG M -

based equity reserve in equity. If vesting periods or fin 55 B HAsk E b SR B IS HE A -

other vesting conditions apply, the expense is ARG B NZRTE
recognised over the vesting period, based on the BECBRATAHE 2 &ET
best available estimate of the number of equity BEFTER - NBRBBERE
instruments expected to vest. Non-market vesting BrRATAHBEREFTAIE
conditions are included in assumptions about the MiGHEEEE - MABERTR
number of equity instruments that are expected to HETEHEB . BRESE R
vest. Estimates are subsequently revised, if there is BEZEFTR - BleRER
any indication that the number of share options BEIhE -

expected to vest differs from previous estimates.

At the time when the share options are exercised, REBREETER - £AIRE
the amount previously recognised in employee TR mFEERRES
share-based equity reserve will be transferred to EARMNEE REBHHRRZ
share premium. After vesting date, when the BECHB 2 BIREEEEILIN
vested share options are later forfeited or are still SR HEMRITE  BRAIR
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount BEIRMEZFERR2EHE
previously recognised in employee share-based A AR & A o

equity reserve will be transferred to retained
profits.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting policies, which are
described in note 4, the directors of the Company are required
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates are based on
historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Critical judgements in applying accounting
policies

The following is the critical judgement, apart from those
involving estimations (see below), that the directors of the
Company have made in the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies and that have the most significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial
statements.

(i)  Deferred tax arising from fair value changes in

investment properties

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax arising from
investment properties that are measured using the fair
value model, the directors of the Company have
reviewed the Group’s investment property portfolios and
concluded that the Group’s investment properties are
not held under a business model whose objective is to
consume substantially all of the economic benefits
embodied in the investment properties over time.
Therefore, in determining the Group’s deferred taxation
on investment properties, the directors of the Company
have determined that the presumption that the carrying
amounts of investment properties measured using the
fair value model are recovered entirely through sale is not
rebutted.
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5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future,
and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year.

(i)

Estimated fair value of investment properties and
buildings

As at the reporting date, the Group’s investment
properties and buildings are stated at fair value based on
the valuation performed by an independent qualified
professional valuer. In determining the fair value, the
valuer has based its valuation on income capitalisation
approach or direct comparison or the residual method,
as appropriate for respective investment properties, and
valuation on net replacement cost method for buildings,
which involves certain estimates, including comparable
market transactions, appropriate capitalisation rates and
reversionary income potential, estimated gross
development value, estimated cost of development and
allowance of profit that duly reflected developer’s risk
associated with the development, as appropriate. In
relying on the valuation, management has exercised their
judgement and are satisfied that the methods of
valuation adopted are appropriate for the relevant
property and reflective of current market conditions. As
at 31 December 2017, the fair value of Group’s
investment properties and buildings were
HK$19,497,324,000 and HK$40,779,000 (2016:
HK$17,794,052,000 and HK$43,379,000), respectively.

5.

A 82 & 5t FI BT & i 5 A 1 E B
R2EERRER)

AT EEERZEERE
ATRRBERRBEARRZEEMRE
BT ETRE2EZRR  MABERX
REBERT-MBEFEAZEENRAER
EEBEFHEXRHE -

()

REVERBFZEF 2 FE

RFERH  AEEZIREWERIE
FIEBIABREEGBEMEIT 2
BAATEIER REETATFER -
HEMCRSEEMEBANBR
FERW A BRI A B & AKX
R ERMERE  MEFARFE
ERAEEE  EP P RBEITLR
MERS « BEEMMEEERREFK
NEBN - B ERBE - HHEERK
KR AR R EERIEEHH
Z BB 2 s EEREABRmE)
ZaETHE - RIKRBEER - EEE
BEREHE  WERMEBHHE
FEEEREYEY RMRIF TN
RZZE—+tF+=ZA=+—H0 K&
B EMEREFRAFED R AES
#519,497,324,000 7T & 7 #40,779,000
(= Z — X F 75 ¥17,794,052,000
7T N 7 #43,379,0007T) °



ANNUAL REPORT 2017 4 & [ 4 18 A IR 2\ 7] 167

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES
AND JUDGEMENTS (Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(ii)

Net realisable value of properties for sale
Management determines the net realisable value of
properties for sale based on the Group’s assessment of
the selling price ultimately expected to be realised less all
estimated cost to completion and cost necessary to
make the sale. The estimated selling price of such
properties are determined by the management with
reference to prevailing market data such as most recent
sale transactions of similar properties or market valuation
reports available from independent qualified professional
valuers. Such valuations are made based on certain
assumptions, which are subject to uncertainties and
might materially differ from the actual result. In making
the judgement, reasonable consideration has been given
to the underlying assumptions that are mainly based on
market conditions existing at the reporting date. These
estimates are regularly compared to actual market data
and actual transactions in the market. As at
31 December 2017, the carrying amount of properties for
sale was HK$1,407,876,000 (2016: HK$2,617,495,000).

5.

S ETHE R AT EEH
RZEERFEE)

AT REEARZ EERIE(E)

(ii)

FEYEZTEEFE

EEERBEAEBEHSKAHERE
BIELZFE - REMBHAEIA
ARETHENMEZRA  EEFE
MEZAHIREE - BEEET%RSE
VMEZEFTEER  g2ZHUME
ZRIBERIRNB IS EBRFEM
ERMRHE TS HERSESHTM
BEIE - BEHEDNEETZTEE
EEFTIR 2R muEsT - Wrge &
BERBEEAER - IEDH B
EREECAREZEHETERNIEREH
HRIR 2 R e 2 BRI ERRR o it
EBREATCHEABEEMBEIE LTS
P2 EBRSELEE - RZE—+F
+ZA=+—H FEVEZERAEAE
578 11,407,876,0007T (—Z— /N
7 #£2,617,495,0007T) °
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6. REVENUE AND OTHER INCOME 6. WmREMUA
An analysis of the Group’s revenue from its principal activities AEB ZEFEBEB oW R EMBA DT
and other income is as follows: N
2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
BB BT
Revenue I 2%
Property development MIERR
— Sales of completed properties for sale  — D EKITEWEHE 1,696,130 1,112,319
Property leasing YIEHEE
— Rental and signage rental income -~ HekESFLZEERA 508,000 498,768
Building management and other BEFEEREMIRG
services
— Property repairs and maintenance —MEHERRERBEA
service income 6,504 6,258
— Building management service income ~ — & F & 1 R A 14,362 10,576
2,224,996 1,627,921
Other income Hibtg A
Interest income B A 11,116 8,599
Interest income from loan receivables &I E R B A 721 —
Reversal of impairment loss on e EREEE
consideration receivables [ - 13,195
Forfeiture of deposits (note) RUETS (M FE) 91,214 —
Miscellaneous income HMIE U A 7,101 10,655
110,152 32,449
Total revenue and other income Wi R E b N4 2,335,148 1,660,370
Note: The amount represents forfeiture of deposits of HK$91,214,000 W ZeBmARBE-_Z—tF+=-A=+—H
upon the termination of the sale and purchase agreement on sales IEFERIEEEME  BERHF SR ZET

of properties during the year ended 31 December 2017. & 7 #91,214,0007T °
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group identifies operating segments and prepares
segment information based on the regular internal financial
information reported to the executive directors for their
decisions about resource allocation to the Group’s business
components and for their review of the performance of those
components. The business components in the internal
financial information reported to the executive directors are
determined following the Group’s major business lines.

The Group has identified the following operating and
reportable segments:

Property : Development of residential,
development commercial and industrial
properties

Property leasing Property rental including signage

rental

Building . Provision of building
management and management, property repairs
other services and maintenance services

Each of these operating and reportable segments is managed
separately as each of the business lines requires different
resources as well as operating approaches.

In prior year, the results reported under “others” represents
managerial and administrative service provided to the group
companies at corporate level. The relevant information
previously presented as “others” are excluded from segment
results, assets and liabilities in the current year. Prior year
information has been represented to conform with current
year’s presentation.

Also, the Group engaged in properties assembly and sales of
properties business. There is no project under property
assembly business in both years. Thus, this is not constitute a
reportable segment during the year.

SHEEM

AEEREBEANTESTERN2 R AEH
BERBHEZSESBRREDBER
MPATEEREZFENREARERE
AR EE D 2 B IR 73 Be I % w 5% 35 4 A BD
DZRB - MPTEEE2RIAMHMBE
B2 XBEKRIDTRIEAEE T EER

AEEEREA NIEERA2HmNE:

YEER DBERAEE BEN
TEME

WERE D ERERREESN
e

BFEEE K RIEETEE - WEHEE

H b RS AR E R
HREEBRBREETRERLELETE
MEZELERAZROPEIHER -

RE—FE - TEMI THMECEERRA
AEmMEHTER AR ZE R RITHART -
ERZ25|RITEM] 2B E R AR
FEZ2OBE¥XE BEKBGE -L—FE
BEHEEFNZEY  UEEAFEZEIHA
o

SO REBRENEEHEDEHEE
% o MMEFE AL BERYESHFES
HE  AHRFRAAEATERAT2HDHE -
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

These operating and reportable segments are monitored and
strategic decisions are made on the basis of segment

operating results.

Segment revenue and results

7. FHEERGRE)

M ERDBEERE -

SEWERER

Building management and

HELERAEROBZEERRRZEF

Property development Property leasing other services Segment total
MEER MEHE BFrEBREMRE SEE
2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 2017
ZE-tE T F ZB-t& T F ZB-tf —ZT-F ZB-t#f
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
BETRT AT EETR  E%Tr  #B%TR AT EETR
Revenue 1§+
External customers HREF 1,696,130 1,112,319 508,000 498,768 20,866 16,834 2,224,996 1,627,921
Inter-segments (note) &R () 1,381 98,637 453 469 3,390 5,808 5,224 104,914
Segment revenue SEWE 1,697,511 1210956 508,453 499,037 24,256 22642 2,230,220 1,732,835
Segment profits SR 448,844 74,681 462,271 393,541 10,175 10,051 921,290 478,273
Certain other income, other gains and & FTE A«
losses Hih S RER 8,869 20,289
Certain administrative expenses ETORER (80,511) (21,226)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of subsidiaries ~ H &K BAF
(Bi8) ks (50,167) 36,870
Net fair value gain on investment BENE /MEBE
properties/properties transfer AFEREFE 528,792 2,621,740
Finance costs BERA (25,503) (32,753)
Profit before income tax expense bR BT 15 3 B S A 1,302,770 3,103,193
Note: Inter-segment sales are charged at mutual agreed terms. Wak: S EMESRMEEHE 2GR -

The operating and reportable segment results exclude finance
costs, net fair value gain on investment properties/properties
transfer, loss/gain on disposal of subsidiaries, unallocated
other income, other gains and losses and unallocated
administrative expenses and income tax expenses.

A~ EAh Wz Mg e
PG MRS

BENIZBOBXETBRREBERAE
REME MEERLNTERSFE L
EWMBRRZEE M RO BEEMK
ADBIOTRERAR
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7.

Segment assets and liabilities

SEEHE
SHEERAR

Building management and

Property development Property leasing other services Segment total
MELER MEHE BFrEBREMBRE SEA
2017 2016 2017 2017 2016 2017 2016
—8-t& —T—F Z%¥-t#f NE Z¥-t&E 4% Z¥-t&E —ZT%
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR AT EBETn %t  EB%TR ST EETR AT
Segment assets PEEE 1,829,118 2,952,620 19,701,201 17,988,998 35,708 28,429 21,566,027 20,970,047
Certain property, plant and ETNE BRERE

equipment 2,612 3,172
Short-term bank deposits REBROIER 480,055 988,227
Certain cash and cash equivalents & TH4 MRS EY 503,776 381,718
AFS financial assets AHNENKERE - 10
Total assets AEBRE 22,552,470 22,343,174
Segment liabilities PEER 548,781 1,129,903 162,462 182,590 9,246 10,543 720,489 1,323,036
Certain other payables AETHMEMNFE 73,875 29,729
Borrowings BE 1,528,120 1,694,220
Provision for income tax S &E 228,152 144,120
Deferred tax liabilities BEEREEE 107,886 149,368
Total liabilities afEeE 2,658,522 3,340,473

DREERREMAEE  BETEEETY
X BELERE BHRTEX HFTH
ERREFEMARAHREERBEE -

Segment assets include all assets other than certain property,
plant and equipment, short-term bank deposits, certain cash
and cash equivalents and AFS financial assets.

THEBEBEREMERE ETEEETH
BN FIR - IS EE  EXREARE
LEE -

Segment liabilities comprise all liabilities other than certain
other payables, provision for income tax, deferred tax liabilities
and borrowings.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Other segment information

7.

SEEHGE
Hip o EHEH

Building management and

Property development Property leasing other services
NEER ES BFERRAMRE
2017 16 2017 2 2017
k- o 4 F Z§-tE -T-XF Z8-tf
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
AETR  EETr BETn  ABTn  BETR R
Amountsincluded in the measure  $tAS EilFIi &
of segment profit: ZRE:
Interest income LY ON 2,135 1,617 46 358 66
Interest income from loan receivables e EFF| S M 721 - - - -
Depreciation 78 (192) o8y (42) (1509 @
Amortisation of properties held GRENEER
for development (413) (479 - - -
Bad debts written off HESRE - - - (195) -
Impairment loss on the consideration Bt (E L E B 1B
receivable - - - - -
Impairment loss on trade receivables & BB BRI E
EE - - (2,191) (724 =
Impairment loss on other receivables it fE W 3B
EE - (34,012) = - =
Reversal of impairment loss EHERNFERE
on trade receivables BBER - - - 1,274 -
Write-down of properties for sale HAKENE - (74,818) - - -
Forfeiture of deposits pUEES 91,214 - - - -
Amountsincluded in the measure AR EEEHE
of segment assets: ZRE
Additions to non-current segment assets R EEE
during the year PREE - 1310107 225447 -

Geographical information

The Group’s revenue from external customers and its non-
current assets (other than financial instruments) are divided into
the following geographical areas:

HK$'000
BIn

Total

&t

2017
8-t “T-5E
HK$'000  HK$000
EETR TR

Segment total Unallocated
bEEh A8
2017 16 2017
8-t NE Z¥-tE F
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$'000
AETR  EETr  EETn BETx

2016

5 2,247 1980 8,869 6619 11,116 8599
- 721 - = - 721 -
0318 (180 (932) -~ 20 (1803
- (“13) @9 = - “13) @9
- = = - = (195)
- = - - 3% - 1319
- ) (724) = R (724)
- - - a0 - (39482
- = 121 = - = 121
- - (uslg = - N ]
- olom - = - oM -
— 130407 205458 3n — 1310479 25458

= & F

AEBEZIREP W M EFRBE E (B
BLTRERRIN D A TR :

Revenue from
external customers

Non-current assets

IhRE R R ERBEE
2017 2016 2017 2016
—E—tx —®—t& -—T-~&
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETR R T BETR R T

Principal markets EEWHS
— Hong Kong (domicile) — &5 (GEftib) 1,987,393 1,619,574 19,649,965 17,891,100
— The People’s Republic of —FREEA R A

China (“PRC”y* (MR B ) - 237,603 8,347 30,198 33,096
2,224,996 1,627,921 19,680,163 17,924,196

*

For reporting purpose, the PRC excludes Hong Kong, Taiwan and
Macau

* RERME PRTEEEE ABERA
F e
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7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. HEEHGE)
The geographical location of customers is based on the EPzBHEDERRBREEME R 2
location at which the goods/services were delivered/rendered. MBETE - FERBEEIHMBRSBRTIER
The geographical location of non-current assets is based on BEZERMMEM -

the physical location of the assets.

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group HE T +FENZE—XRF+-A=+
did not derive more than 10% of the Group’s total revenue from —HIEFE AEETARETANE-—FF
any single customer. HEE B AR E W M 210% ©
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. BMIERAK
2017 2016
—E—tE
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETR BT T
Interest charges on: T&IEZFBMAE:
Bank loans RITER 25,503 34,183
Other borrowings HEifgE - 2,589
Total borrowing costs BIEE AR 25,503 36,772
Less: Interest capitalised on investment B REMEERNME 2T E
properties (note 16) (Mf7E16) - (4,019)

25,503 32,753
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9. PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE 9. BRPTS%iF 3 A F

Profit before income tax expense is arrived at after charging/ BRETS A X AT s FIE IR (A T 5
(crediting): HI8
2017 2016
—F—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Amortisation of properties held for SRRV EEHE(HE18)
development (note 18) 413 479
Auditor’'s remuneration % SR BN & 3,059 3,054
Bad debts written off* AR = 195
Cost of completed properties held for sale R AR 2B %EKEFE
recognised as expenses ) 2 K AR 1,206,499 839,912
Depreciation of property, plant and WE BELZBEITE
equipment (note 17) (M 3E17) 2,250 1,803
Employee compensation expense EERMAZ(BREEZ=HE
(including Directors’ remuneration and T2 E B AR K AS) (B 711D
defined contribution cost) (note 11) 158,206 132,389
Impairment loss on trade receivables* B 5 e W IR R E s 1
(note 20) (B 5F20) 2,191 724
Impairment loss on other receivables* Hoth JE W SR IE R B B 1 - 39,462
Minimum operating lease charges in MAEYE 2 &K
respect of office premises LEAE 1,115 1,312
Reversal of impairment loss on trade 25 W RIE R E B ERE
receivables* (note 20) (M 7E20) - (1,274)
Write-down of properties for sale* WO E - 74,818
Gross rental income from investment REWEEE RN EE
properties (508,000) (498,768)
Less: Direct operating expense arising from 8 : EE £ & W A 2 &
investment properties that MEMEE 2 BEKE
generated rental income Y 38,009 33,025
Less: Direct operating expense arising from Ji : RELH S WA ZEE
investment properties that did not MERMEE ZERKS
generate rental income g 319 1,290
(469,672) (464,453)
* Included in other gains and losses * ERIELE M EREEA
# Write-down of properties for sale amounting to HK$74,818,000 # OB & W) 3 R B 1574,818,000T + AHE R
represents write-down of the unsold units of a property WoR—TEYEEREEZABHEMEREZ
development project to their net realisable value. The net realisable REE BErTAU2RFENLBBEIEE
value is determined with reference to the fair value of these unsold HEMBERTERAR(RERIT)EHE
units as at 31 December 2016 as estimated by Cushman & BZE-ARFFTZA=T HZERELE

Wakefield Limited (“C&W”), an independent professional valuer. L2 RFAEFEZ T -
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS

Directors’ emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to the Directors were

(a)

10 EEREREEEZNE

(a)

EEMS

ENRENEEMSWT:

as follows:
Retirement
Performance benefits Equity-settled
Salaries and related scheme share-based
allowances bonuses  contributions payment
WREESE
BHER NkHE
#e EHeREE REABRTEL AEMR EBRZAR @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
ERTR EETR ERTR EETR EETE #EETR
Year ended 31 December 2017 BE-F-tF
+ZRA=+-HLEE
Executive directors BITEE
Madam Foo Kam Chu Grace Bekat 50 5,520 15,710 18 - 21,298
Ms. Chan Wai Ling BEZ/NE 50 4,176 14,910 18 — 19,154
Mr. Kong Siu Man Kenny BARLAE 50 3,246 300 18 - 3,614
Independent non-executive directors BIFHITEES
Mr. Chan Kai Nang BREE L 158 - - - - 158
Mr. Pao Ping Wing R 137 - - - - 137
Mr. Ng Chi Keung RERELE 137 - - - - 137
582 12,942 30,920 54 - 44,498
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-FS-1E
+ZRA=+—-HLEE
Executive directors BITEE
Madam Foo Kam Chu Grace Bekat 50 3,744 7,403 18 1 11,216
Ms. Chan Wai Ling BEZNE 50 4,043 4,947 18 4 9,062
Mr. Kong Siu Man Kenny BAREE 50 3138 893 18 1 4,100
Independent non-executive directors  BIFHTESE
Mr. Chan Kai Nang BRaE L E 158 - - - - 158
Mr. Pao Ping Wing EREEAE 137 - - - - 137
Mr. Ng Chi Keung RERELE 137 - - - - 137
582 10,925 13,243 54 6 24,810




20174F # SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(a)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

The executive directors’ emoluments shown above were
for their services in connection with the management of
the affairs of the Company and the Group. The
independent non-executive directors’ emoluments
shown above were for their services as directors of the
Company.

Certain executive directors of the Company are entitled
to bonus payments which are determined in accordance
with the performance of the Group.

There is no chief executive appointed for both years.

There were no arrangements under which a Director
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during the
year (2016: nil).

The value of share options granted to Directors is
measured according to the Group’s accounting policy for
share-based compensation set out in note 4.14(jii). The
details of these benefits in kind including the principal
terms and number of options granted are disclosed in
note 30.

10. EEREREREZNE (B)

(a)

EENE ()
EIMTESTHE IR EEFEEAR
A M AREERZ RIS - £
BUFATESTHE IR EFEER
REEEMA -

ARAETHTESARENIRR
AEBERBETE LA -

M {E F [ A B RAETTIRARE -

FABBEALHFSESTARILR
ERABRBERMBI (T —RF:
&) -

BTERZBREBEDBIEM
A0AGiNFTE AN BB B LARR (0 A A
R ERTHERATE - ZEEWF
BZHABEEEIZERLRERNE
REAEBLE) P MY 30 58 -
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR 10. EEREHREBEZIMNE (&)
MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(b) Five highest paid individuals b) RfimmH AL
The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest REE AEERAUSZEHFALEE
in the Group for the year included three (2016: three) KRB =ZH(ZE—RF ZR)ES
Directors of the Company, whose emoluments are BEZMES MR Lz DM - FR
reflected in the analysis presented above. The EHMEBE(CE-—RNF - WMB)ALTZ
emoluments paid to the remaining two (2016: two) B& T :

individuals during the year are as follows:

2017 2016
—E—tF ZE—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T ok
Basic salaries, bonuses and other EAXFHE ek
benefits HiEH 4,035 4,626
Performance-related bonuses RIBHEBIET 16,934 5,087
Pension costs — defined contribution  iE k4 AR /& — & Z it 3%
plan &2l 36 36
Equity-settled share-based payments ~ PARR#E &S E LA D A E
(note 30) A F (K 5E30) - 4

21,005 9,753
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10. DIRECTORS’ AND SENIOR

MANAGEMENT’S EMOLUMENTS
(Continued)

(b)

Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (b)
The emoluments of the remaining two (2016: two)
individuals fell within the following bands:

10. EERGREERBZME (E)

AfimEHFAL(E
EmgmaCE—R"F -mMBa)ALZ
B& o maaRmT

Number of individuals

A

2017 2016

HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 75 1,500,001 —
75 2,000,000
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 75 #52,500,0017T —
7 #3,000,0007T
HK$7,500,001 — HK$8,000,000 7 #57,500,0017C —
758,000,000
HK$18,000,001 — HK$18,500,000 75 18,000,0017T —
75 18,500,000

—T—txF —E-RF

No emoluments were paid by the Group to the Directors
or any of five highest paid individuals as an inducement
to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for
loss of office and no Director waived or agreed to waive
any emoluments during each of the two years ended
31 December 2017 and 2016.

BE_Z—t+tFR-_T—X F+=A
“t+—HIEMEFESTF  ~NEBEH
ERESY AU GRFATEA—
SHME - EAREENARSEER
RIMAAREER 2 80k BER 2/
B BEMEZEERNCRRAEHRRTM
B & o
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 # & — =&

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSE
(INCLUDING DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS)

Salaries and wages (including Directors’

—tFFA=F—HIFE

EERFAZIX(BEESME)

2017 2016
—E—t% T

HK$’000
EETRT

HK$'000
BT T

HehkIE(BREEH)

remuneration) and bonus RIE4T 152,961 128,270
Equity-settled share-based payments LARRREE E AR B AR 2
(note 30) EACil %?30) - 10
Pension costs — defined contribution plans iRk % B A& —F iTE
(note) (Bt &%) 2,742 1,959
Staff welfare B TEF 2,503 2,150
158,206 132,389
Note: M7

The Group operates a defined contribution retirement benefit plan under
the Mandatory Provident Fund (“MPF”) Schemes Ordinance, for all of its
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’ basic
salaries.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate in the PRC,
except Hong Kong, are required to participate in a central pension scheme
operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are
required to contribute a certain percentage of its payroll costs to the
central pension scheme.

ARERBERHEAES (RHS DFHBED - A
HFEABRSMEREH 82 BELETEER
BRI E - GRDRBBEAHS 2 AL
s

BERHPE(BEEINCLELMBRARZERA
?ﬁ?flﬂmﬂlﬁﬁfﬁzqﬂ%ﬂmﬁﬁiﬂ o REME
BREBFHEZETEI AT REAREEE

SEOD W B
i&’r*_l\ﬁ%}ﬁf
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12.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 12. FiIFHAX
2017 2016
—F—t#E AN S
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETR BT T
Hong Kong Profits Tax: BEFIEH:
Tax for the year (note (a) AFE R IE (M 5% @) 106,299 165,285
Under-provision in prior years BEFEREREBENR 25,066 3,706
131,365 168,991
PRC Enterprise Income Tax: REIEREH:
Tax for the year (note (b)) AN FZ 7B (BT 7E (b)) 1,901 —
PRC Land Appreciation Tax (“LAT”) R+ b 32 (E
(note (c)) (T4 3E E 7D 5 () 9,360 -
Deferred tax (credit)/charge (note 27) EEFRTE (K %),/ (M &
27) (41,452) 73,492
101,174 242,483

Notes:

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2016:
16.5%) on the estimated assessable profit for the year.

For the year ended 31 December 2017, all of the Group’s PRC
subsidiaries were subject to PRC EIT rate of 25% (2016: 25%).

Under the Provisional Regulations of LAT ({Fr#E A R £ HNE + 18
B Bt 17 1% 15])) effective on 1 January 1994, and the Detailed
Implementation Rules on the Provisional Regulations of the PRC on
LAT (KfpEE A RAME £+ 38 E R E TR0 & i 4 81D ) effective
from 27 January 1995, all income from the sale or transfer of state-
owned land use rights, buildings and their attached facilities in the
PRC is subject to LAT at progressive rates ranging from 30% to
60% of the appreciation value, being the proceeds of sales of
properties less deductible expenditures including borrowing costs
and property development expenditures in relation to the gains
arising from sales of properties in the PRC effective from 1 January
2004, with an exemption provided for property sales of ordinary
residential properties (% i81% % (X =€) if their appreciation values do
not exceed 20% of the sum of the total deductible items.

BRI BT IR AF E A2 R R A
B FE16.6% (2T —/RNF : 16.5%) 51 & ©

REBZE-_Z—tF+-A=T—HLEFE "
REBEETEMEMERRZ25% (ZF—
N 25%) 2 TR E M BE XS -

BRER—NANAEOF-A—HERZ(PEA
RAMB L EERETHEIDRR—NA
AFE AT ERERZKPEARKANE
ITHERDITHROERAR) B-FF
ME—A—Hg EREHERBEERREGL
Mo ARk - REMREMEDZFBRA
B ARILERIB0% £60% .2 R HER R HMH L
Hy SEE T - 1B (B R AN B ) 3T 1S SRR
ERMBL - BREERETELEYEMR
BlhazEBERARMERRERL - HEB
RETEZRERRBETNHEERLE
20% - BERGFEETEZMHRHEENRE L
BEM -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £ —FE—+F+ - A=+—HIFFZ

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued) 12. FIEHEAX(E)
Reconciliation between income tax expense and accounting FIERAT R ReAHREFEY
profit at applicable tax rates is as follows: HERIR

2017 2016
—E—tF —T—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETFIT BT IT
Profit before income tax expense B& FR 15 i B 32 B it # 1,302,770 3,103,193
Tax at domestic income tax rate (note) EREAMERBRETE 2 IE
(Bt &%) 214,957 507,526
Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 7f EMRZzBRZMIEZE 4,998 83,497
Tax effect of non-taxable income HER Z WA ZB BT E (100,676) (411,391)
Tax effect of temporary differences not RIERYGRHEEZHIHH
recognised T - 61,101
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised AERHIEEE R EFE 5,079 6,570
Utilisation of previously unrecognised tax )@ 1 A HE 32 2 75 18 &5 18
losses (16,477) (8,526)
Recognition of tax losses previously not RBEARERZBIBEEIE
recognised (33,322) —
Under-provision in prior years BEFEREBTR 25,066 3,706
Provision for LAT for the year FA T IBER G 9,360 —
Tax effect of LAT deductible for PRC EIT ~ ®REI 1> % A5 B 2 AT HIR -4
HEB BEEE (1,544) -
Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries ~ #£ E MHEEEEEE 2B
operating in other jurisdictions RAIZPRMEZ &8 1,425 —
Others Hi (7,692) —
Income tax expense FiiHimEX 101,174 242 483
Note: Domestic income tax rate during the year ended Me: B2 T —+F+_A=+—HILEFEZH

31 December 2017 is 16.5%.

ARG E/R16.5% ©
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

13. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (EXPENSE)/ 13. Hib 2@ (FA3Z) WA - 0B

INCOME, NET OF TAX I51&
The amount of tax relating to each component of other BEEMEEBASBY 2 MBS BT
comprehensive income can be summarised as follows: T

2017
—F-t%

Before tax Tax Net of tax Before tax Net of tax

BB B BR# & BR A BREL1E
HK$000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EETR EETR EETR BETT BETT BT

Item that will not be reclassified to HUTBERETSEN

profit or loss: S B
Deficit on revaluation of buildings BRFEHEE

(notes 17 and 27) (B &E17R227) (1,746) 288 (1,458) (1,097) 181 (916)
Item that may be reclassified WUTEARE BN

subsequently to profit or loss: SHEE B
Exchange gain/(loss) on translation of {2 & @5 ET5 2 FE 5

foreign operations W (K1) 31,079 - 31,079 (30,765) - (30,765)

Other comprehensive income/  HiZEK A,/ (FI%)
(expense) 29,333 288 29,621 (31,862 181 (31,681)
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 # & — =&

14. DIVIDEND
(a) Dividend attributable to the year

Proposed final dividend of HK$0.20

—tFFA=F—HIFE

14. Iz 8

(a)

EE%XE@HQ B&kA#0.207T

FFEEZIRE

2017
—F-tF

2016
—RE
HK$'000
BRI

HK$’000
EETR

(2016: HK$0.20) per share (ZZ—R%F: B¥%0.207T) 56,662 56,662
Proposed special dividend of nil HEEERENRE &
(2016: HK$1.00) per share (ZZ—RF - B¥1.000T) - 283,308
56,662 339,970
Final dividend of HK$0.20 (2016: HK$0.20) per share E%E’\ —NEFE=ZAZF+NBEZE
and no special dividend (2016: HK$1.00) per share for MRz /\E/\ﬂ HE& AR R

the year to shareholders whose names appear on the
register of members on 1 June 2018 was proposed by
the Directors on 28 March 2018.

The final dividend proposed after the reporting date have
not been recognised as a liability at the reporting date.

(b) Dividend attributable to the previous financial
year, approved and paid during the year

(b)

%%Zﬂﬁﬁ/ﬁ1ﬁ$¢fikﬁﬁﬂﬁ,%\ﬁﬁ
BEE0.207T (= /\i B#£0.207T)
&TAE?"«H?:'JH& (ZZE—RF A
1.007T) °

RBEEMREZCRAARELE
REEAHERRAR -

BEMBFEZRE REAE
o R 2t

2017
—E-tF

2016
N

HK$'000
BT

— %
—=

HK$’000
BEETRT

Final and special dividend in respect of
the previous financial year of HK$0.20
per share and HK$1.00 per share
respectively (2016: final dividend of
HK$0.20 per share)

BEFBFE 2 KBRS
TR H0.207T RAFRI IR B
BB E1.00T(ZE— <
FREREFR B2

T) 339,970 56,662




184 20174F # SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fi B S 5 R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

15. EARNINGS PER SHARE 15. 55 % i
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per share of KA BRERREERFNFTEENERN
the Company is based on the profit for the year attributable to AT A FEAG R 7 7 11,200,781,000
owners of the Company of HK$1,200,781,000 (2016: TC(ZZF— /N F : B 12,824,747,0007T) R E
HK$2,824,747,000) and the weighted average number of B 17 3 AR N 42 15 #283,308,635/% (=
ordinary shares of 283,308,635 (2016: 283,396,360) in issue T — X 1 283,396,3600% ) ©
during the year.
No adjustment has been made to basic earnings per share BERSRETSRNETHE-_T—LFR
amount presented for the years ended 31 December 2017 and TE-ARNFF+ A=+ —HILEFEZIH
2016 in respect of the diluted earnings per share as the ERERMN S HEETHE  WIIHRRE
exercise price of those share options were higher than the MEFEAN  ZEFEREZ2TEEASN
average market price for shares for both years. & FEIHE -
16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 16. &Y
2017 2016
—FT—-tf —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT T
Fair Value AFE
At 1 January wn—HA—H 17,794,052 15,610,480
Additions #IA 1,310,107 208,402
Transfer from properties for sale (note 19) B aFEMEPTE9) 301,212 148,447
Transfer from property, plant and equipment EEAME BEER
(note 17) (Bt 5£17) - 1,433
Disposal of subsidiaries (note 38) i & B 8 2 7] (B[ 3£38) (438,000) (816,000)
Purchase through acquisition of subsidiaries ERWENBAREE - 16,918
Net fair value gain on investment properties REMEQNFEMEFEE 392,004 2,583,792
Net fair value gain on properties transfer MEEBBR AT ERSFE 136,788 37,948
Interest capitalised in investment properties ERIEBEMEERN 2
under construction (note 8) 8 (M 3E8) - 4,019
Exchange realignment XA 1,161 (1,387)

At 31 December R+-—BA=+—8 19,497,324 17,794,052
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group disposed
of investment properties with carrying amount of
HK$438,000,000 through a subsidiary, of which the properties
are being transferred from properties for sale with carrying
amount of HK$301,212,000 to investment properties and
resulted with a fair value gain of HK$136,788,000 upon the
transfer. Details are set out in note 38.

All of the Group’s investment properties are measured using
the fair value model and are classified and accounted for as
investment properties.

The Group’s investment properties were revalued at
31 December 2017 and 2016 by an independent qualified
professional valuer, C&W, on market value basis which
conforms with The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation
Standard:

° The completed investment properties (whole block of
commercial building) are revalued by adopting income
capitalisation method, which involves certain estimates,
including capitalisation rates and reversionary income
potential;

° The completed investment properties (individual units or
ground floor shops) are revalued based on direct
comparison method, by reference to market transactions
of comparable properties; and

° Investment properties under re-development were
revalued on the re-development basis by adopting the
residual method. The value is based on the re-
development potential of the properties as if these
properties will be developed and completed in
accordance with the existing redevelopment proposal at
the date of valuation and is determined by deducting the
estimated total cost of the development, including costs
of construction, professional fee, finance cost,
associated costs and an allowance of profit that duly
reflected developer’s risk associated with the
development from the gross development value.

16. REYME(E)

HE_ZT—+F+-A=F+—HLEFE K
SBFEA—BENBARELEREASE
438,000,000t 2 & E W% - B R E R
T {E 7 #301,212,000T 2 M E BT EME
EREEREYE  AUREBRBEEQTF
B U 25 78 #6136,788,0007T ° #E1E &AM
38 °

AEBMBEREMEEURNTFEEXGE
WD BARFFAREDE

AEEZRENERBIAERERMEE
MBERITN_TE—LERZZE-REF+
AT RRERBAEMBENHE
ARz mEREEETER:

. ERRIREME(BERLED)RA
WABRAES  ERSROESR
Al R R @ R AE N 2B F
5

o  DEKEREWMEEREMIIMEE) IR
RERLEORER  ER2EALR
MEZHERS R

s EEREVERBABKEIRERE
HBG - BEMNESTEEIRE
& FEMZEMERHERRIZRE
BERNRBERIEK K X &8
LRBEMBGTEREARE (B
REMRA  FXER  BMEAKAK A8
AR AN N 22 70 IR bR 3% R 9 B B PR TR B
AR 2 B B )i R ) T B R

o



20174 # SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

% 0 W 25 e 3 B

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

In determining the fair values of the investment properties, the
Group engages an independent qualified professional valuer to
perform the valuation. The management works with the
independent qualified professional valuer to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for level 3 fair
value measurement. Where there is a material change in the
fair value of the investment properties, the causes of the
fluctuations will be reported to the Directors.

In relying on these valuations, the management has exercised
judgement and are satisfied that the methods of valuation
adopted are appropriate and reflective of the current market
conditions.

The carrying amount of the Group’s investment properties is a
level 3 fair value measurement. There were no investment
property transfers into or out of level 3 fair value measurement
during both years.

16.

REYR ()
EEERANE I ATFEY  AREEE
BUAARYEEEMETEE - TRE
BEVARKRYLGEBMAE - RERD
T {E 5 ST E 10 1 (BT B - Y
RANELAFELREAEY  WRES
BERRE -

RIKFE L EHER - BIEEDERELHE -
WAERATRM 2 HETEZBEE L RRE
RF R ©

AEBRENE 2EEE/EIRAFE
AE-RWMEFERN UEKREMEEHA
FBHEIR AT EFE -
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. IREWE(E)

The following table gives information about how the fair values TRIFVEBAUNEETZZREMEZA
of these investment properties are determined (in particular, FEGRZMEANGERNREE) 2
the valuation techniques and inputs used). B o

Investment properties Interrelationship between
held by the Group in significant unobservable
the consolidated statement Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant input(s) and fair value

of financial position 31 December 2017 technique(s) unobservable input(s)  unobservable inputs measurement

R=%-t%
FREARGEMBRAR +=ZA=+-H FRFTREHMA
A2 RANSE ZARE fEER TEFABRRHRE TEFTREURCEE AFEARZEAMG
HK$'000
BETT

Completed investment

properties

EERBREYE

Completed investment properties 16,460,500 Income Reversionary rental HK$21 - HK$59 (2016: The higher the reversionary
(whole block of commercial (2016: 15,632,000) capitalisation value HK$19.5 — HK$54) per rental value, the higher the
building) method month per square foot fair value

for upper-level office/
restaurants premises;
HK$80 - HK$1,370 (2016:
HK$85 — HK$1,370) per
month per square foot
for ground floor shops

BERRENE 16,460,500 W NEARIE % EHHEE BERLAE /BESRMH EEHEELS  ATEMS

(BEFXET) (Z2-RF: BIRRGABE2T
15,632,000) EEBT(ZE-R
F BB T R
547T)
wHEETHRGABEOT
ZHEE1370L(ZF—
N BB E B
1,3707¢)
Capitalisation rate 2.625% - 3.50% (2016: The higher the capitalisation
2.625% — 3.50%) rate, the lower the fair
value
BRI E 2626%%350% (“F—X  EXMCLEHS ATEEE
% 1 2.625% £3.50%)

Completed investment properties 2,347,824 Direct comparison Adjustment to price per  +/-20% (2016 +/-20%) The higher the quality of
(individual units or ground floor (2016: 1,932,062) method square foot in properties with reference
shops) relation to quality of to comparables, the higher

properties (e.g. the fair value
location, size, level

and condition with

reference to

comparables of the

properties)

BRRRENE 2,347,824 BEERBE RMELEEWERA +-20% (ZF—RF: SRANBYE EEHS
(B 73 & 3 &) (ZZ—RE: LEMEINE - +/-20%) ATEHES

1,932,052) K BERAMR)

HEFYHRER
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. IREWE(E)

Investment properties Interrelationship between
held by the Group in significant unobservable
the consolidated statement Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant input(s) and fair value

of financial position 31 December 2017 technique(s) unobservable input(s)  unobservable inputs measurement

R-F—-t&

FREANGEHBERRE +-A=+-H TEFABREHHA
iz RAnE ZATE HERE TRFTRENR FETTHREUBZEE AFEGEZEARR
HK$'000
BETT

Investment properties under re-development

ERREVE
Other investment properties under 455,000 Residual method Price per square foot HK$26,000 (2016: nil) per The higher the price per
re-development (2016: nil) square foot for office square foot, the higher the
premises; fair value
HK$27,000-HK$65,000
(2016: il) per square
foot for shops
HhERRAMZE 455,000 Fenk BIHRER BOEMEGTHREE  SIHFRERMES RTE
(ZZ—R%: 26,0007 (ZF—A%F: et
1) &)
BHE TR REB27000T
Z/5%65,000T (=% —
NEE)
Estimated construction HK$4,700 (2016: nil) per The higher the estimated
and other square foot construction and other
professional costs to professional costs, the
completion lower the fair value
HATRAREERL  BFHFRA®B400T R RERAMEE
EERAE (ZE-RF: 8) BAKS  RTESE
Estimated profit margin 15% (2016: nil) The higher the estimated profit
required to hold and margin, the lower the fair
develop the value
investment
properties to
completion
RERBRERENEE  15% (ZF—~F: 8) R FERES A TFES

SRR R HE &
$
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16. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued) 16. {EYE(E)

Investment properties Interrelationship between
held by the Group in significant unobservable
the consolidated statement Fair value as at Valuation Significant Range of significant input(s) and fair value
of financial position 31 December 2017 technique(s) unobservable input(s)  unobservable inputs measurement
R-F-t%
AEERGEMBRAR +=A=+-H TEFTHEHRA
Rz RENE ZAFE HERT TEFTHEHR TEFTEEYREE AFEAEZEARR
HK$'000
BET T
Investment properties under 234,000 (2016: Residual method Price per square foot HK$26,000 (2016: The higher the price per
re-development 230,000) HK$25,800) per square square foot, the higher the
foot for residential fair value
premises;

HK$28,000-HK$35,000
(2016: HK$28,000
— HK$35,000) per
square foot for shops
ERRAME 234,000(=F—R e BEHRER FENESFHRES BEARERMES  ATE
1 230,000) 26,0007C (ZF—ARF: =)
8 #25,8007T) ¢

HHE TR REK28,0007T
ZE 85,0007 (25—
NE B B8000TE
7 #35,0007T)

Estimated construction HK$3,300 (2016: HK$3,300)  The higher the estimated

and other per square foot construction and other
professional costs to professional costs, the
completion lower the fair value

B ERAERER BT HRER33007T B RERAMEERAY
Hit ZEM A (ZZ—RF 8% B ATEME

3,3007T)

Estimated profit margin 10% (2016: 10%) The higher estimated profit
required to hold and margin, the lower the fair
develop the value
investment
properties to
completion

RAEREERENEE  10% (2T —RF:10%) BErFEESS  ATEY

SRR A (¥
$
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 — &

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (Continued)

For certain completed investment properties (individual units or
ground floor shops), direct comparison method was adopted in
determining their fair values as at 31 December 2016. Upon
continuous acquisition of premises in the same building, the
Group decided to redesignate the strategy of the building to
re-development. Thus, the valuation technique for these
properties has been changed to residual method during the
year ended 31 December 2017. There were no changes to the
valuation techniques for other investment properties during the
year.

The fair value measurement is based on the above investment
properties’ highest and best use.

As at 31 December 2017, certain investment properties of the
Group with total carrying amount of HK$13,521,870,000 (2016:
HK$13,193,980,000) were pledged to secure bank loans of
HK$1,528,120,000 (2016: HK$1,694,220,000) (note 26).

16.

—tFFA=F—HIFE

REME(E)

73_/\*2 /\ﬂz"f’ ﬂ*—l——El %?E“ﬁi
KEWE AR Bk HERBEEL
BREABEATE AEEEEEKBER—
BFANRMIE REFEERBENIE
ERER AMRBE-_T—tF+-A
=t —HIEFER ZEVRZEERN
EEARRNBE - FREMREMEZMA
BERMITEES -

NFEFENRR L
REME -

MREMEZ &= R

R-Z—+F+-_A=1+—H AE£EBEEH
BR T 42(B A7 1513,521,870,000 T (—Z—7X
1 75113,193,980,0007T) 2 & TR E W
98 DA JE B A 8005 161,528,120,0007T (=&
— 7N B #51,694,220,0007T) Z SRITE K
(Fff 5E26) °
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. W% - BEREH

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fixtures and Motor
lands Buildings  improvements equipment vehicles Total

AE B EE
BELH BT nEEE R e wm
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT  BETRT  BETR  B®Tn BMTR  BETR

Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-T-—-RE
+-A=+—-HLEEE

Opening net carrying amount FUREFE 64,549 46,706 268 3,624 1,209 116,356
Additions N — — — 23 - 23
Deficit on revaluation (note 13) EEEE (I F13) - (1,097) - - - (1,097)
Depreciation wE (79) (934) (268) (204) (318) (1,803)
Asset acquired through acquisition of 1% i@ U & KT /B 2 7]

subsidiaries WEEE - - 100 4 - 104
Transfer to investment properties HRAZREME

(note 16) (B 5E16) (137) (1,296) - - - (1,433)
Reallocation EFNOR - — - (179) 179 -
Exchange realignment B 5 A - - - (6) (26) (32)
Closing net carrying amount FREHEFE 64,333 43,379 100 3,262 1,044 112,118
At 31 December 2016 R-B—RE

+=-A=+-H

Cost/Valuation A/ HE 65,027 43,379 13,822 12,734 3,119 138,081
Accumulated depreciation ZiiE (694) — (18,722) (9,472) (2,075) (25,963)
Net carrying amount RERE 64,333 43,379 100 3,262 1,044 112,118
Analysis of cost/valuation BE/EEYT
At cost B A 65,027 - 13,822 12,734 3,119 94,702
At professional valuation HEEMLE - 43,379 - - - 43,379

65,027 43,379 13,822 12,734 3,119 138,081
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 17. Y% - BERRE(E)
(Continued)

Furniture,
Leasehold Leasehold fixtures and Motor
lands Buildings improvements  equipment vehicles

HE &R KB
HELH ¥ MERE 34 AE ok
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
E®TR ERTR ERTRT E®TT EBTR  ERTR

Year ended 31 December2017 HBE-T—+t4
+=ZA=+—-BLEE

Opening net carrying amount FHE@mSFE 64,333 43,379 100 3,262 1,044 112,118
Additions B - - - 28 344 372
Deficit on revaluation (note 13) SihEE (13 - (1,746) - - - (1,746)
Disposals HE - - - (1,062) (5) (1,067)
Depreciation e (79) (854) - (1,028) (289) (2,250)
Exchange realignment AR - - - 11 22 33
Closing net carrying amount FRE®FE 64,254 40,779 100 1,211 1,116 107,460
At 31 December 2017 R-F—tE
+=A=+-8H

Cost/Valuation A/ E 65,027 40,779 13,822 11,820 3,451 134,899
Accumulated depreciation ZEME (773) - (13,722) (10,609) (2,335) (27,439)
Net carrying amount IREFE 64,254 40,779 100 1,211 1,116 107,460
Analysis of cost/valuation BA&/EES

At cost AR 65,027 - 13,822 11,820 3,451 94,120
At professional valuation BEEMGE - 40,779 - - = 40,779

65,027 40,779 13,822 11,820 3,451 134,899
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

At 31 December 2017, the Group’s buildings in Hong Kong are
stated at valuation of HK$40,779,000 (2016: HK$43,379,000).
The Group’s buildings were revalued by C&W based on net
replacement cost method. For the year ended 31 December
2017, a revaluation loss of approximately HK$1,746,000 (2016:
HK$1,097,000) had been recognised in asset revaluation
reserve.

As at 31 December 2017, leasehold land and buildings of the
Group with carrying amount of HK$103,654,000 (2016:
HK$106,333,000) were pledged to secure bank loans of the
Group (note 26).

The fair value of the Group’s owner-occupied buildings is a
level 3 recurring fair value measurement. A reconciliation of the
opening and closing fair value balance is provided below.

Opening balance (level 3 recurring

17.

FOER (FIME T

ME - HERRIEE

R-ZB—+F+-"A=+—8 AEERE
7 218 F A E B ¥540,779,000L (—ZF —
JNEE B H543,379,0007T) B BR  NEE 2
BFHEBERTRFEERAEER B
E_E—+E+-A=+-BIEEEH
B 18 4978 #51,746,0007C (- T — /N F B
1,097,000 EERABEEEHFHEE -

RZE—+F+—A=+—H KEHEF
IR E 1B A7 #103,654,0007T (- T — /N &
78 1106,333,0007T) 2 & - R AEF LU
BAEEZBITERH E26) -

ARBEERBFZAFERSIRLEUR
FEE - FURFRRFEL G2 HR
AT -

2017
—B—-tF

2016
—E—RF
HK$’000
BT T

HK$’000
EETRT

fair value) N 1E) 43,379 46,706
Depreciation e (854) (934)
Deficit on revaluation of properties held EEBEERAMEZEBE

for own use (1,746) (1,097)
Classified as investment properties DRI EME - (1,296)
Closing balance (level 3 recurring fair value) £ 4% &5 #4 (B34 4& H 1E

NFE) 40,779 43,379
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17. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

In determining the fair values of the buildings, the Group
engages an independent qualified professional valuer to
perform the valuation. The management works with the
independent qualified professional valuer to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for level 3 fair
value measurement. Where there is a material change in the
fair value of the investment properties, the causes of the
fluctuations will be reported to the Directors.

The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’
highest and best use, which does not differ from their actual
use.

The following table gives information about how the fair values
of these buildings are determined (in particular, the valuation
techniques and inputs used).

Building
held by the Group measured
at revaluation model

Valuation
technique(s)

Fair value as at

31 December 2017
R-B-—t%
+-A=+-H

FREHAREHADHEZ
e 2AFE
HK$'000
BEFR

HER#

Significant
unobservable input(s)

17.

TRTTRENR

ME - HERRIEE

EETERBFTAFER AKECZREEYL
AEREXMEMETHE EEEEE
VREBREXRMGEMA EREIRAFER
ENEEEZHERMREE - HRED
ERTELIBREAEY  HFEREERSE
MEREA e

NFEFEDNEREAYEZ &S R RE
Mg BEHERMEITEER -

TREIIEWMAET RS R AFE
B2 7 5 P o L 5 10T 2 ) 2 B o

Interrelationship between
significant unobservable
input(s) and fair value
measurement

Range of significant
unobservable inputs

TEFTHRENBAAFEE

TRTTREUMEE EZEARR

Owner-occupied buildings 40,779 (2016: 43,379)  Net replacement cost ~ Depreciated HK$4,300 per square feet The higher the depreciated
replacement cost (2016: HK$4,300) (note) replacement cost per feet
per square feet with reference to

comparables, the higher
the fair value

ERET 40779(ZF—REF:  FEERX FEFRFESERAS BFHFRBEL00T(ZT  2BANBNEZERNEE

43,379) — NG B %4,3007T) ERAdR AFESR

(M5E)

M 8FTRFEEERATIZLENTS LALER
ZRETEMEE EhatkfE BN
REgERBEYBASEMENRZE -

Note: Depreciated replacement cost per square feet is determined with
reference to market comparables of constructing works, taking into
account of use, location and other individual factors such as total
floor level and type of structure.
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18. PROPERTIES HELD FOR DEVELOPMENT 18. HERY=E

2017 2016
—F—tF AN S
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETR PR T
Year ended 31 December HEZE+-A=+—HILLEE
Opening net carrying amount FUEREREE 18,026 19,271
Addition BN - 1
Amortisation B (413) (479)
Exchange realignment M 3, 7 B 821 777)
Closing net carrying amount FREmFE 18,434 18,026
As at 31 December m+=-H=+—H
Cost DN 23,625 22,556
Accumulated amortisation e £ (5,191) (4,530)
Net carrying amount SR E 18,434 18,026
Properties held for development represents certain agricultural FERVERELCEHETURBEETAK
lands situated in New Territories, Hong Kong and the PRC FPREETRFERAM  DREEFHRIEZ
under operating leases and are amortised on a straight-line BHRALEN -

basis over the lease terms.
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 Bt 2 = F —+F+ =A==+ —HIFE

19. PROPERTIES FOR SALE 19. HFEYE

2017 2016
—E—tE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETIT BT T
Carrying amount at 1 January R—A—BZEEE 2,617,495 3,265,104
Additions BN 268,801 443,138
Disposals & (1,206,449) (839,912
Transfer to investment properties (note 16) 2 # = 1% & ) % (1 5316) (301,212) (148,447)
Exchange realignment & X 29,241 (27,570)
Write-down R - (74,818)
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HZE@E 1,407,876 2,617,495
2017 2016
—E—tF T — N1
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETIT BT TT
Completed properties for sale BEKFEWE 215,669 903,165

Properties under development BRPGEDE
for sale 1,192,207 1,714,330
Carrying amount at 31 December R+ZA=+—HZE@E 1,407,876 2,617,495
As at 31 December 2017, properties for sale of RZZE—tF+ZA=+—10 HFEWX
HK$1,015,113,000 (2016: HK$964,786,000) represent the B #1,015,113,000c (= & — N F: B K
carrying amount of the properties expected to be completed 964,786,0007T) A T8 H #5710 3R & BA R B 51
over one year from the end of the reporting period and the BE—ERTIyYEryEEOE HEER
remaining carrying amounts represent the properties to be BEATERENRERRET —ERET >

completed within one year from the end of the reporting period. W > BEEME o
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19. PROPERTIES FOR SALE (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017, included in the completed properties
for sale was a joint operation project amounting to
HK$17,144,000 (2016: HK$221,966,000) to jointly develop a
property site for residential purpose located at 111 Lai Yin
Street and 2-12 Jones Street, Tai Hang, Hong Kong in which
the Group has a 20.24% interest. In 2014, the Directors
determined that the Group’s share of the completed units
would be put up for sale when completed and, accordingly,
reclassified its proportionate share of the interest in this
property development from investment properties under
construction to properties under development for sale. The
Group bears a proportionate share of the joint operation’s
assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. The occupation
permit was released by the Buildings Department during the
year ended 31 December 2016. During the year ended
31 December 2017, the properties for sale under the joint
operation started to sell and recorded a revenue of
HK$268,357,000 and cost of properties for sale of
HK$202,580,000.

19.

HEYEGE)
R-B—+F+-"A=+—0 DEXFE
Y2 B — T8 AU 17,144,000 (=2 —
JNEE A 021,066,0007T) 2 A ETEE - LA
HEAZE —EUNEEANEEFHIENR
MELTHE2ERFIEEERGR 2 MEME
HrhREBEEBF20.24% 7 BAE - N _T—
WE EERTAEED(hZBEKEM
BREKEBRE Bt NEBGERL
PIEEZMEREBERZ  AEEKRE
MEBTOHEFERETYE - ~5£E
EERLOIEEEEEB 2 EE AF -
WHEAY - EFEREBEEZE-T—X~F+
“RA=t—BHIFERABEHAEHFAE -
REBEE=-ZT—tF+-_A=+—HILFE

CREEB T ZHEMERRBRES I
$215 Uk 25 78 268,357,0007 M ¥ 3 35 & K
AN #5202,580,0007T °
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20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES/LOAN 20. ES5 R EMFEWERIE &I

RECEIVABLES = ¢ N
2017 2016
—E—+tF —T—RNEFE
HK$°000 HK$’000
T IT BT T
Current: B -
Trade receivables =) QL] 20,441 27,260
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts R EREAE (765) (3,185)
Total trade receivables, net BZEWRIEEEE  FE 19,676 24,075
Other receivables, utility deposits and HEb W RIE « AERBIZ S
prepayment, net of provision for MIEMRIE - HBRFEEIE
impairment loss B 92,671 110,849
Loan receivables (Note) FEUE R (T 3E) 1,457 195
94,128 111,044
113,804 135,119
Non-current: FETE) -
Loan receivables (Note) FEURE SR (FRE) 36,894 7,655

150,698 142,774
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES/LOAN
RECEIVABLES (Continued)

The credit terms of the Group’s trade receivables range from
30 to 90 days. At 31 December 2017 and 2016, based on
invoice dates, the ageing analysis of the trade receivables, net
of allowance for doubtful debts, was as follows:

20. ESRHMEWKMRIE FEUW
E&:(E)
AEBEZE S EWHREZEEHN F30290
KoM E—+ER_FT—RF+-_A=1
—BERBEEZAE BZRWGIBNRRE
BEE ZBREDTEHZIOT

2017 2016

—E—tF T —NF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BETT T T

0-30 days 0Z30K 9,144 10,710
31-90 days 31290k 6,018 5,384
91-180 days 91F180K 1,890 6,366
Over 180 days HiB180K 2,624 1,615
Total trade receivables, net B EWRIE B  FE 19,676 24,075

Impairment losses in respect of trade receivables are recorded
using an allowance account unless the Group is satisfied that
recovery of the amount is remote, in which case the
impairment loss is written off against trade receivables directly.
The movements in the allowance for doubtful debts during the

year are as follows:

EHEESERFBZ REBEBULBRERD
8 RIEAREBEHREZERIE 28
MIRE  EZBR T REBBEEER
BIRERWFIEPME FRARERE 2 E
BT

2017 2016

—F—tx —E-RF

HK$’000 HK$000

T IT BT T

At 1 January wn—A—H 3,185 6,318
Add: Impairment loss (note 9) hn R E B 18 (R 519) 2,191 724
Less: Reversal of impairment loss (note 9) 3 : &l & /&5 18 # [ (M 519) - (1,274)
Write-off I 58 (4,611) (2,583)
At 31 December W+=-—A=+—H 765 3,185
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20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES/LOAN 20. ES5 R EMFEWERIE &I

RECEIVABLES (Continued) B™ (&)

At 31 December 2017 and 2016, included in the allowance for RZE—+FF_E—RNF+-_A=+—
doubtful debts are individually impaired trade receivables. The A REBEESEERE S EWNKRIEZR
individually impaired receivables related to invoices that were 8 o 1B 5l U R IE 2 R B S H R 2 —
outstanding for more than one year and the management FrREMERBNEBEHIAREZSE
assessed that none of these balances are expected to be EHAEE . —BmE  BRUESZEEAK
recovered. Normally, other than those property leasing rental HYERERKNASIN REBIWER
receivables which are secured by rental deposits, the Group HEh = P URER K & o

does not obtain collateral from other customers.

Trade receivables that are not impaired are as follows: WEREBEBSRINGRAENT
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—REF
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Not past due 7K 781 5f 13,764 15,597
Less than 90 days past due 1 Hi DR 90K 2,724 5,946

Past due more than 90 days but 1 H % 90K B D P £

less than 1 year 812 1,765
Past due more than 1 year B B % A 2,376 767

At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 19,676 24,075
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20. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES/LOAN

RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Trade receivables that were neither past due nor impaired
related to a wide range of customers for whom there was no
recent history of default. Trade receivables that were past due
but not impaired related to a number of customers that have a
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience,
the management believes that no impairment allowance is
necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been
a significant change in credit quality and the balances are still
considered fully recoverable.

Note:

As at 31 December 2017, loan receivables included amounts of
HK$38,351,000 (2016: HK$7,850,000) which are secured, interest-bearing
at Hong Kong Dollar Best Lending Rate minus 2% to 2.5% per annum
(2016: 2% per annum) for the first 36 months from the date of loan
drawdown and thereafter at the Hong Kong Dollar Best Lending Rate. The
loans were repayable in 216 to 360 monthly instalments (2016: 360
monthly instalments) with the final instalment payable in year 2035 to 2047
(2016: year 2035 to 2046). As at 31 December 2017, loan receivables of
HK$20,570,000 (2016: nil) could be early terminated by the borrowers at
the principal and accrued interest after 60 months after drawndown date.

The current portion of HK$1,457,000 (2016: HK$195,000) which is
expected to be recovered within one year and classified as current assets
while the balance of HK$36,894,000 (2016: HK$7,655,000) classified as
non-current assets.

20. ES RHEMBEWKRIE, FEUW

E&:(E)

AR TERECEZERFIBHEKXE
WEFTRERERLHZ2ERFER - B @
BRMR I 4R (E 2 B 5 e W Fk A B % 7 B R
SEBERTEERHRZEFRFEY - BIES
AR EREEREEANECEEZIES
RNEEF)  MZFERDIRRERT2HW G
WHBEMZSERIELRERE -

=
oy

R-ZT—+tF+-_A=+—8 EREZBEZE
& & ¥538,351,0007T (ZF — /< 4F - 717,850,000
TIZEE BHSBEABEE RIERAEXREH
BTl AREEREREEFNRRH2EZR25E
(ZZ—RE 2B)2FFERFE  HBIERAERE
BEEMEFE - BEERD216E360H (=F —
NS0 BAMEE  BRE—HERERZZ=
hWEZ_ENt+ESN(ZCE—RE: ZZE=HFZF
TERNARFE) c RZE—tF+-A=+—8 " EK
B 518 #20,570,0007T (ZF — 78 F « #8) A @ {8 5K
ARIZFABHLE0EARIZAS R EF ER
FRIE

T8 Hi 7 — S R i Bl 2 BN ER &6 5 7 #51,457,0007T (=
;7/‘_\5 195,000 N E AR EE B8
# #36,894,0007T (= F — /X 4F « /& #£7,655,0007T)
DERIERDEE -



202

20174F # SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

21.

22.

% 0 W 25 e 3 B

For the year ended 31 December 2017 {2 =F —+F+=—H=1+—HILFZF

STRUCTURED BANK DEPOSITS

The structured bank deposits are placed with a bank in the
PRC and contain embedded derivatives which returns are
determined by reference to the return of the underlying
portfolio of listed shares invested by the bank and the duration
of deposits placed. The structured bank deposits are
designated as FVTPL at initial recognition.

The deposits could be withdrawn at the Group’s discretion and
are subject to early termination option of the issuing bank at
the price of the principal outstanding plus the return of
underlying portfolio of listing shares up to the date of
withdrawal/early termination. Annual coupon rate varies from
annual rate of 1.93% to 3.80%, depending on the duration of
the deposits placed.

At the end of the reporting period, the structured bank
deposits are stated at fair values based on valuation provided
by the issuing bank. The fair value measurements of structured
bank deposits are categorised to Level 2.

BANK DEPOSITS AT ESCROW ACCOUNT

This represents deposits from buyers in connection with pre-
sales of properties for sale situated in Hong Kong.

21.

22.

HEMRITER
EEERTERTERAPE BT I
BERARITELE  EEFR IR ZHET
WA ZHE TG EE B ETFRFH
METE - BRERTERRYI L EREIE
E AIRFVTPLET £ -

AEBE A BISRBFR - MiFR A BT
RITEBRBERNREIRELEHZR
BEAESMNERE EMRDESERE
BIRAAEL BFEBMNXERE NF
1.93%£3.80% 1% - "I FRFHMME -

RB|EHR - EBUERITEFRRBEERTR
TIRE 2 HERAFEIER - BBERT
ﬁ A

REERPZRITER
WRIEEE RN BB ENE
2BE
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23. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT- 23. ZRFIBITER EHRTHE

TERM BANK DEPOSITS/CASH AND CASH R BRERREELEEY
EQUIVALENTS
The cash and bank balances of the Group was summarised as REB RS RRTEHBIBEENT
follows:
2017 2016
—F—tHE —E-RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Restricted bank deposits Z R HRITIF 57,993 67,947
Short-term bank deposits with original REBABH=ZEAZ
maturity over three months HHRITER 480,055 988,227
Cash and cash equivalents Be ke EEY 666,895 536,201

Total cash and bank balances He MIRITHEBERS 1,204,943 1,592,375

Restricted bank deposits and cash and cash equivalents earn
interest at floating rates based on the daily bank deposit rates.

The Group’s restricted bank deposits of approximately
HK$57,993,000 (2016: HK$67,947,000) which was restricted
for the purpose of construction related payments.

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, short-term bank deposits
with original maturity over three months were placed up till 1
year depending on the immediate cash requirement of the
Group, and earned fixed-rate interest at respective time
deposits rates ranging from 0.50% to 1.45% (2016: 0.90% to
1.25%) per annum.

Included in cash and cash equivalents of the Group is
HK$81,799,000 (2016: HK$148,726,000) of bank balances
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) placed with banks in the
PRC. RMB is not a freely convertible currency. Under the
Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and
Administration of Settlement and Sales and Payment of
Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to
exchange RMB for foreign currencies through banks that are
authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

The Directors considered that the fair value of the cash and
cash equivalents is not materially different from their carrying
amount.

XRARTEFFIARBRERBRCFEDR
B ERRITHE KA XL T B RERERA S, o

NEBE 2 ZRFIRITE KA B 57,993,000
(= Z— X4 /8 #67,947,0007T) T3 BR i
ERETREBRNRZA -

RZE—tFR=ZZFE—A"F+=ZA=1+—
B REHABE-ZEAZRHEITHE
RENFHREE—F  GTAEEZAE
WeEFEkmE  TIEBSEBZ2EHEARF
| R0.50% F1.45% (Z 8 — X : 0.90% &
1.25%) B EL & 7E | & 2 F B o

AARNEERSRRESEBYWATHRF
% FE R 17 89 3R 17 45 54 78 181,799,000
(ZZT—/N4F : #51148,726,0007T) 2 AR #E
(TARBDRITES - ARETIETEERR
B2 G o IRIE R B AN 2 SNE E IR 51
NtElE SENMNIESERTE  NEEE
AR EITINEER ZRITUARE
HIRNE o

EEZRA BelkReFEMZATESR
FREELTEEARNESR -
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23. RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS/SHORT- 23. EMFIRITHER " EHRTT
TERM BANK DEPOSITS/CASH AND CASH ®OBERRLEEYE)
EQUIVALENTS (Continued)

In the course of business, certain bank accounts were opened REBBREY ETWBRARMUEZEER
and held in the name of certain subsidiaries in form of trust on FE=H(MBRARAEREEFEREREZ
behalf of third parties to whom these subsidiaries provided ADIUERERXAZEFESE TRITER
building management services. As at the reporting date, those F o RIREHE - ZZF5EE%44,715,000
bank balances held in form of trust on behalf of third parties TL(ZZF— X F : B #37,271,0007T) 2 $R 1T
and were not recognised in the consolidated financial ERTDAEREEARE=2THF LER
statements of the Group amounted to HK$44,715,000 (2016: REEZGFEUHEMERANTER -

HK$37,271,000).

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24, B RHEMNRKIE
2017 2016
—F—tEF ‘
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT IT BT T
Trade payables B 5T IA 24,035 7,344
Receipt in advance TEW SRR 4,065 19,155
Rental deposits received BkEeEe 164,361 160,059
Accruals on construction works BREATIZE A 183,744 127,323
Other accrued expenses and other H b 5T & R & E b JE T BB

payables 125,426 173,794
Provision for legal cost EEBRAEE - 633
501,631 488,308
Trade payables had credit periods ranging from 30 to 60 days. B I EMNRIEBZIEEBN FI0EE0K © 1R
Based on invoice dates, the ageing analysis of trade payables BREOH BZREMNHBEZERESTEH

was as follows: a0
2017 2016

—F—tF

HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
0-30 days 0E30X 22,466 2,472
31-60 days 31E60K 126 1,105
Over 90 days B 31B90K 1,443 3,767

Total trade payables B S RN RIBRE 24,035 7,344
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25. DEPOSITS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE 25. FAlET =

2017 2016
—®-tF  -T A%

HK$°000 HK$'000
BETRT BETT

Deposits received in advance associated ~ BRTBEM AT 7 2 2

with pre-sale of properties for sale HEME BRI
situated in:
— Hong Kong — & 42,927 560,500
— PRC — 249,806 308,957
292,733 864,457
Included in deposits received in advance of nil (2016: AW @ 2ETL(ZE—RF: 8%
HK$102,557,000) represented the deposits received by Group 102,557,0007T) fE AR & B 5t B B A iR EA R
for the properties expected to be completed and sold over one B —F2BETIREEZMEMKEZ

year from the end of reporting period. A& o
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & £ —FE—+F+ - A=+—HIFFZ

26. BORROWINGS 26. [E&
2017 2016
—ET—+tF T—NF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
T IT BET T
Current Liabilities Vo] %
Bank loans — secured IRITEF—HEM 1,528,120 1,694,220

Carrying amount repayable based onthe  RIEE R BETETAT

scheduled repayment dates set out in ERAHEEE
the loan agreements: BRTEE:
Within one year —F R 481,420 516,100
More than one year, but not exceeding —FLL EETEBBAME
two years 896,800 481,420
More than two years, but not exceeding MEN FETBBAS
five years 149,900 696,700
1,528,120 1,694,220
Carrying amount of bank loans which TE Hz % KEBERZ
contain a repayment on demand clause B REE
(shown under current liabilities) (ﬁlJ B/\/m gEE) 1,528,120 1,694,220
As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, bank loans are secured by RZE—+tFRZE—REF+ZA=+—
certain investment properties and property, plant and B ROERDIURNEEEREEBELN B
equipment of the Group with a total carrying value of 13,615,524,00070(= & — XN F: & &
approximately HK$13,615,524,000 (2016: HK$13,300,313,000) 13,300,313,0007T) 2 & T &% E LIESNE)
as set out in notes 16 and 17 respectively to the consolidated ¥ BELXEBEERER DRHERGE
financial statements. B 75 R 2R Y 52168217 ©
The analysis that shows the remaining contractual maturities of BARASEEEZHTANIEBAZ ST
the Group’s borrowings is set out in note 40.2(c) to the BRAR A B RS R R T 5E40.2(0) ©

consolidated financial statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

BORROWINGS (Continued) 26. fEE& (&)
The effective interest rates of the Group’s borrowings at the RBEARAEBEEE 2 EREMENT

reporting date were as follows:

2017 2016
—E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$’000
EETR BT T
Bank loans RITER
— HK$-denominated loans — B E R Hong Kong HIBOR+
Inter-bank 1.30% p.a. to
Offered Rate HIBOR+
(“HIBOR”)+ 1.45% p.a.
1.30% p.a. to
HIBOR+
1.45%p.a.
EERITEE BEARZERE
HRE(EERE +FHE1.30%=
HED+EFEFZH BEERERE
1.30%EEFHE +F F| F1.45%
SIS
+5F | #E1.45%
DEFERRED TAXATION 27. IBEHIE
The movement on the deferred tax account is as follows: ELEBIRRE 280
2017 2016
—F—tF ZE—RF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETRT BT T
At 1 January KR—HA—H 149,368 76,953
Deferred taxation (credited)/charged to: (FFA) /BB TIEE 2
i E R T
— Profit or loss (note 12) — B g (fFE12) (41,452) 73,492
— Disposal of subsidiaries (note 38(b)) — & B A 7 7538(b) - (99)
— Asset revaluation reserve (note 13) — & EE GG E13) (288) (181)
Exchange realignment PE H 3% 258 (797)

At 31 December R+-—A=+—H 107,886 149,368
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27. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued) 27.
The followings are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets
recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
and the movements during the current and prior years:

45 3E B 15 (48)

T BREARBRAXREZ X BRI
BUIE & {8 B8 A AR RS I R
2@

Surplus on
revaluation
Accelerated of owner-
tax Fair value occupied
depreciation gain (note) properties Tax loss Total
mE AFEEKE EfBHR
BRIERE (BfaE) MERR BIESE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
At 1 January 2016 RZE-RF—H—H 69,651 - 7,302 — 76,953
Disposal of a subsidiary (note 38(b)) 16 B 2 7] (P 3538 (b)) (99) - - - (99)
Charged to profit or loss (note 12) nxaBEHE2) 12,354 61,138 - - 73,492
Credit to other comprehensive income st A E 2 E U A
(note 13) (Bt 3£13) - - (181) - (181)
Exchange realignment ERAR (797) - - - (797)
At 31 December 2016 and 1 January ~ M=Z—<F
2017 +ZA=+—-HBER
—Z—tF—A—H 81,109 61,138 7121 — 149,368
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss NBE/GIA) B (=12
(note 12) 5,886 (30,577) - (16,761) #1,452)
Credit to other comprehensive income st A E 2 E U A
(note 13) (H313) - - (088) - (288)
Exchange realignment B 5 % 258 - - - 258
At 31 December 2017 RZZ—+F+-A=+—H 87,253 30,561 6,833 (16,761) 107,886

Note: The amount represented the taxable temporary difference arisen
from the fair value gain on properties upon the change of use from
the purpose of earning rentals or/and for capitalisation to sale in the
ordinary course of business which is then classified as properties

for sale.

MR ZeRESEREARRESS REXL
EREARXBRREPHEZRN  EWMEZ
ARFERSMEEZ ERBERUEZE A
BRITDBERITEME -
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27. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

As at 31 December 2017, the amount of unrecognised deferred
tax assets mainly represented by tax effect of temporary
differences attributable to unrecognised tax losses of
HK$132,366,000, which are subject to the agreement of the
Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department. The deductible
temporary differences have not been recognised in the
consolidated financial statements as it is not probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the tax loss or
other deductible temporary differences can be utilised due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams of the companies in
which the losses arose. All tax losses and deductible
temporary differences of the Group have no expiry dates under
the current tax legislation.

As at 31 December 2017, the Group has aggregate amount of
temporary differences associated with undistributed earnings
of PRC subsidiaries of approximately HK$29,988,000 of which
no deferred tax liabilities has not been recognised. No deferred
tax liabilities have been recognised in respect of these
differences because the Group is in a position to control the
dividend policies of its subsidiaries and the directors of the
Company considered that no dividend will be declared by
these subsidiaries in the foreseeable future. Thus, such
difference will not be reversed in the foreseeable future.

27.

EERBIE ()
R-ZBE—+FE+-A=+—H  AERE
ERMBEEZ BRI EEHRAERTIE
&5 18 75 #132,366,000 70 FTE 4 2 E M =
ERMBEE FHcBALEBEHERRA
EoHAREEEBBEBEARAAANRK
A MIEEEREAT R EREERE
15 2R AR A BE A DA SR SE B ER B SR 1) B 4
RIFE U BHRERERATINBEREET -
RBBREHEGN  AEBRMEHRIERIE
Ko B H0 50 B B M 2= B N A m BB o

R-BE—+F+-A=1+—0 A=EHH
FEIKTEB AR AR D IREF 2 AER TR E
KE 48 %8 4 75 120,088,000 7T 4 7 FiE 7R IE 1T
MEAEE BARAEEEHNZFHENER
RIZEBRRURARREERGZSW
BRAARALERITEEREKE &
RZEEERAELCHEBEEE Al A&
BEEE ISR A] RERER -

209



210 20174 #i& SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fi B S 5 R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

28. SHARE CAPITAL 28. k&
2017 2016
—T-tfE ZT—RF
Number of Number of
shares HK$’000 shares HK$'000
% 3 8 B BETRT PEnaE 42 BB
Authorised: ETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 B EEE¥010T 2
each LB 5,000,000,000 500,000 5,000,000,000 500,000
Issued and fully paid: BETRAR:
At 1 January R—HA—H 283,308,635 28,331 285,347,635 28,535
Shares bought-back and BB R E 8 R 1
cancelled (note) (Pt 33) - - (2,039,000) (204)
At 31 December R+=—R=+—H 283,308,635 28,331 283,308,635 28,331
Note: P 7 -
During the year ended 31 December 2017, the Group had not bought-back HE-_Z—+tF+-_A=+—BLEFE A&EEYT
its own ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange. mEEENBRA 2 E@mR -
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group bought-back its own HEZZ—A"FT-A=1+—HLFE KAEEM
ordinary shares on the Stock Exchange as follows: BERB Rz E@mBRNT:
Number of Highest Lowest Aggregate
shares price paid price paid consideration
Trading dates bought-back per share per share paid
et 8k et 8Kk
XS5 HH mEE =®IKE A% HEE
HK$ HK$ HK$'000
B BT BEF
For the year ended BE-T—~%F
31 December 2016 +=-B=+—HIEE
January 2016 N 2,039,000 10.20 8.69 19,056
The bought-back shares were cancelled and the issued share EERNEETE  WARADETRA
capital of the Company was reduced by the nominal value of BZERO HEEMRERD - BizSEE
these shares accordingly. The premium paid on these buy- FrftaBaERmEEBRMNR - HERTH
backs was charged to the share premium account. An amount BROEE s RBEERBEMNEREEEARE
equivalent to the nominal value of the shares cancelled were ol f# & e

transferred from retained profits to the capital redemption
reserve.
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29. RESERVES 29. fitf&
Group xE
2017 2016
—E—tF —FE—REF
HK$°000 HK$'000
EETR BT IT
Share premium (note (a)) 1% 15 5 & (Y 5% (@) 690,811 690,811
Capital redemption reserve (note (b)) N EHEER () 295 295
Asset revaluation reserve EEEMEG 1,088 2,546
Employee share-based equity reserve BIRMERFEE - 21,928
Retained profits R & % A 19,076,488 17,910,441
Exchange reserve bE 5 1 2,564 (25,154)
Special reserve (note (c)) 15 51 5% 18 (B 7% (o) 1,848 1,848
Proposed final and special dividends BEANARERNRE
(note 14(a)) (B 7E14(a) 56,662 339,970
19,829,756 18,942,685
Notes: B 5
@) Share premium represents the excess of consideration received (@) ReBEEMBRESRERTRMHEE
over the par value of share issued. ZEFE o
(o)  Capital redemption reserve represents the amount equal to the par (b) ﬁ AEOEEREASEREEROEE 2R
value of the bought-back shares, and such funds transferred from B ZEEeHhEBRERBEA -

retained profits.

© The special reserve of the Group represented the difference © AEBZERFEEREREASE-NLNESF
between the nominal value of the share capital issued by the BAARRIEBITRAEE LIRMMBAFR
Company in exchange for the nominal value of the share capital of AHEZERE -

the subsidiaries pursuant to the Group’s re-organisation in 1997.

Details of the movements in the above reserves are set out in MG S BFERN G ERESE
the consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 124 124i127EZ,Z$é HES R ENE o

to 127 to the consolidated financial statements.



212 20174 #i& SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fi B S 5 R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

29. RESERVES (Continued) 29, {E# (&)
Company AAT

Employee Proposed

Capital share-based final and

Share redemption Contributed equity Retained special
premium reserve surplus reserve profits dividends Total

&% BIRkfk BRAHR

B HEOEE 48ER  BEEW  R2EA BUBE 48
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETR  BETR  ABTR  BETR  BETR  BETR  BETR

(note (a)) (note (b)) (note (c))
(Hara)  (aHw) (B3

At1 January 2016 RZE-R"§¥—-A-H 709,663 9 1829498 21918 553,522 570710 371762
Shares bought-back and B Rt R A

cancelled (note 28) GEZ) (18,852) 204 - - (204) - (18,852)
Equity-settled share-based INRELE R A

payment (note 30) LA EAGER) - - - 10 - - 10
Profit for the year ERER - - - - 1847 - 1847
Over-provision for final dividend  —Z— K

for 2015 REBERE - - 408 - - (408) -
Final dividend paid for 2015~ ENZZ—RF

(note 14(0) RER 8 H14(0) - - - - - (66,662) (66,662)
Proposed final and special BE-Z—1E

dividends for 2016 AAREAIRE

(note 14(a) (M5E14(0) - - (339,970) - - 339,970 -

At 31 December 2016 and RZE-~ET+ZA

1 January 2017 ST-ARZE—+F
-A-H 690,811 295 1,489,936 21,928 555,165 339,970 3,098,106

Profit for the year FERERN - - - - 980 - 980
Final and special dividend paid ~ B ZE-~ERER

for 2016 (note 14(o) RIS (B 14) - - - - - (3309700  (339970)
Proposed final dividend BE_T-tEXH

for 2017 (note 14(a)) T 8 (3H14(a) - - (56,662) - - 56,662 -
Lapse of share options (note 30) & R 5 4 (1 £30) - - - (21,928) 21928 - -
At 31 December 2017 RZE—t%

TZA=+-A 690,811 205 1,433,274 - 578,073 56,662 2,759,115
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29. RESERVES (Continued)
Company (Continued)

Notes:

(@

Share premium represents the excess of consideration received
over the par value of shares issued.

Capital redemption reserve represents the amount equal to the par
value of the bought-back shares transferred.

The contributed surplus represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Company’s shares issued in exchange for all
the issued ordinary shares of Lucky Spark Limited (a subsidiary)
and the value of the net underlying assets of the subsidiaries
acquired. Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as
amended), the contributed surplus of the Company is available for
distribution to the shareholders under certain circumstances.
However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend or make a
distribution out of contribution surplus if:

(1) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or

2) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than
the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital
and share premium accounts.

30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION
The Company adopted a new share option scheme (the “2011
Share Option Scheme”) at the annual general meeting held on
19 May 2011 (the “2011 AGM”).

The principal terms of the 2011 Share Option Scheme are set
out as follows:

Purpose of the 2011 Share Option Scheme

The purpose of this scheme is to encourage the participants to
perform their best in achieving the goals of the Company and
at the same time allow the participants to enjoy the results of
the Company attained through their efforts and contributions.

—tFFA=F—HIFE

20. fitfm (&)

FA8(F)
B 5 -

@ BEEEEMEBRESREBTROEE
ZE -

b)) EXAERHEEEESRCERQBERO®T
BEZHHE -

© BN R THHEF 1 TUAMRER Lucky Spark Limited
(—KHBRR) 2 HEETL B ZARA
BOEERKIENEAREREFEER
ZEE - BEBEARE-NN—FR7EMK
5] B TERTARR Z A &7
DIERTRER o AT - MEAEATER  ARQ
AT BB RS RS SR B SIEL S
I -

B ANEES AR Rk Gh P
(4

o A

e
575

@) HEEZ2SREFRLDREERS
BT Xﬁ&ﬂxfnzﬁn{ﬁﬁﬁz 4z

30. LLRx 5 B B B¢ 218 S R M

ARBR_F——FRATABETZR
RBFAS(ZE——FRRBFKG)D L
R8T ——FBAREat
gl-

TE - FEREFEZEIER
T

HETIn

—E-—FERESEZEN
ZAEE RS B2 BERWERAR
R RABE2EENZF 1BZ¥§5(777’%$
EHE R Z R o
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (Continued)

Eligible Participants of the 2011 Share Option
Scheme

Eligible participants of the 2011 Share Option Scheme includes
(i) any full time employee and director (any existing or proposed
executive or non-executive directors) of the Group or any
member of the Group and any part-time employee with weekly
working hours of 10 hours or above of the Group; (i) any
advisor, consultants or agent to the Group; any provider of
goods and/or services to the Group; or any other person who,
at the sole discretion of the Board, has contributed or may
contribute to the Group; and (iii) any trustee of any trust
(whether family or discretionary) whose beneficiaries or objects
include any employee or business association of the Group.

Total number of securities issuable

The total number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all share options to be granted under the 2011
Share Option Scheme and any other share option scheme of
the Company shall not exceed 10% of the total number of
shares in issue as at the adoption date of the 2011 Share
Option Scheme provided that the share options lapsed will not
be counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

At the 2011 AGM, the said 10% limit of number of shares
available for issue was 25,091,413 shares.

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the Company may
obtain a fresh approval from its shareholder in general meeting
to refresh the above mentioned 10% limit. In such event, the
total number of shares in respect of which share options may
be granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme and any
other share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed
10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the date of
such approval provided that share options previously granted
under the 2011 Share Option Scheme (including those
outstanding, cancelled, lapsed or exercised share options) will
not be counted for the purpose of calculating such 10% limit.

30.

iz BEREZRESHMNE)

—E-—FRERENIZEEREZH
&

TE-—FEREFECZEER2HEHER
FOANEBHEANEB TR E QR ZEM
PRIEENES (HREREZ ZHITH
FHITES)  UERAEEEMFEIRI0
NNER EZRBES: (\ASEE B
B BEREMSKARE AAEEREEY
R/ SR ER  REEe2E
MIERBEERAREHAEEELER 2
EAEM AL RV EAEE(RES )
RN MZELZZEARE REIE
REBZIAEEREFHEA-

TS AR

REBITE T — —FEBEE RARA
E ) E A BB R AT &3S TR b 2 PR A BB AR
BMA FRHITZERNEH  TREBBNEK
M_F——FREBREFEZECETRND
BB 210% BEERBRZBRER THE
FE#Z10% ERAR ©

RIZZBE——FRFBAFRS L Eili10% L
FR 7] T 8 17 2 f% 1 E B &25,091,413% i%

%o

RE-_FT——FEREFS  ARFAE
BERASLESHERREFAEAETR L
AM210% ER - ERBR T REBEZF —
— F B A At B R AR R AE A H At B AR AR
SR TREZ BREmMET RN A
THEBERZFHEZBCETRNAR
Z10%  BRE-_T——FEREEB
FERHZBEREEEZSHARTE
i ERMECITE 2 BRE) B AFE
FE&Z10% ERAR ©
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (Continued)

Total number of securities issuable (Continued)
The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all outstanding share option granted and yet to be
granted under the 2011 Share Option Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not exceed 30%
(or such other higher percentages as may be allowed under
the Listing Rules) of the total number of shares in issue from
time to time.

As at the date of this annual report, the total number of shares
available for issue under the 2011 Share Option Scheme was
14,335,413 representing approximately 5.06% of the
Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

Maximum entitlement of each employee/
participant

Unless separately approved by the shareholders of the
Company at a general meeting with the particular Participant
(as defined in the 2011 Share Option Scheme) and his or her
associate (as defined under the Listing Rules) abstaining from
voting, the total number of shares issued and to be issued
upon exercise of the options granted to each Participant
(including both exercised and outstanding options) in any 12
months period shall not exceed 1% of the total number of
shares in issue.

Period to take up share options and minimum
period to hold before exercise

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the period which the
shares must be taken up under a share option and the
minimum period, if any, for which a share option must be held
before it can be exercised are to be decided by the Directors of
the Company upon granting the relevant share options. Details
of such information (if any) relating to the outstanding share
options are set out below.

Amount payable to take up share options and time
to accept offer

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, an offer for the granting
of share options shall be accepted within 21 days from the
offer date and by way of payment of consideration of HK$1.00.

30.

iz BEREZRESHMNE)

o EEITEFAHE)
AITERE-_Z——FEREAERAR
AEFMEMCERESAECSREZAAER K
TTIEBREMBIT RN LR TEEA8
TR BT B2 230% (3 MR B#E
MZREEMBEADL) -

RAFEREE B T ——FERE
BRI F 1T 2 R1D RS E14,335,413% + {h
REZBARBIBEITRD 45.06% ©
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BRIFREARRBRRERR KRS L R1THE
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Exercise price

Under the 2011 Share Option Scheme, the exercise price shall
be a price determined by the board of directors and shall be at
least the highest of:

the closing price of the shares quoted on the Stock
Exchange on the offer date;

a price being the average of the closing prices of the
shares as quoted in the Stock Exchange for the 5 trading
days immediately preceding the offer date; and

(i)~ the nominal value of the shares.
Life of the share option scheme

The 2011 Share Option Scheme has a life of 10 years from its
adoption date (i.e. 19 May 2011).

As at the 31 December 2017, details of outstanding options
granted to eligible persons are as follows:

Weighted
Closing price average
immediately share price
preceding of shares at
Date of the date Exercise the date
Name of grantees grant of grant price of exercise
RERH B i
B#EZ frEa#Z
WfE MEEHRE
9)
)
Directors
s
Foo Kam Chu Grace 3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 N/A
BeK 3= TEE
—A=H
Chan Wai Ling 3/1/2013 15.78 15.76 N/A
REZ —E-F T
—A=R

30.

Exercisable
period

3112014 to
2112017

“F-RF
—A=RZE
—E-tF
—fAZH

3/1/2014 to
21112017
—T-|mF
—-A=zHZ
—TtF
—fAZH

RLRR 9 B B it 2 B B 3R BN (4R)

TEE

RE-FT——FERETE TEEER
E=ZeMETZER UELR/UT=A
hREERE:

% 10 7 2 40 B 1E B 22 BT AT R 2 W T
1B

42X

B 22

ERENANAEAXSERNE
P ¥R 2 W (B« &

(i) R ZmEE -

BixET S 2/ %Y
- FREBREFIZE R ERMAA
HEN—FT——FA AT HLRA)EH0F -

R_F—tE+=A=t+—B BT AEH
AEZ AT EBBEMT

Number of options

BREYE

As at

31 December
2017

S
—%-t%
+=A8
=t+-8

As at
1 January
2017

Granted
during the
year

Lapsed
during
the year

R-%-t%
-A-8

316,000 (316,000

2,000,000 (2,000,000)
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE 30. LM BERZESHME)
COMPENSATION (Continued) . N
Life of the share option scheme (Continued) MRt E AR (|

Number of options

BREYE

Weighted

Closing price average

immediately share price
preceding of shares at As at Granted Lapsed As at
the date Exercise thedate Exercisable 1 January during the during 31 December

Name of grantees of grant price of exercise  period 2017 year the year 2017

13

RERHE I 3 12 —F-tf

BEEZ friEaMZ RZ%-t% +=R
Iy B fifEE MEFYRE -A-8B =+-H
(HKS) (HK9) (HK$)

153 \
(BM L)

Kong SiuManKenny ~ 3/1/2013 1578 1576 NA  3A/2014t0 250,000 - (250,000) -
BAR —E-=F @R 21017
—-AZ=H —T-RE
-fZAE
—3—+%
—fAZH
Other Employess 3/1/2013 1578 1576 NA  3//2014t0 2,260,000 - 2,260,000) -
EftEE —T-=% TEA 21112017
—-AZ=H —T-RE
-fZAE
—3—+%
—fAZH

4,826,000 - (4,826,000) -
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE 30. LM BERZIESHM(E)
COMPENSATION (Continued) . N
Life of the share option scheme (Continued) RE Rt ET E“Zﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ (#&) B \
As at the 31 December 2016, details of outstanding options m:;ﬁ—§$+:ﬂf+—5 KT EER
granted to eligible persons are as follows: AT ZRITEBEREMT -

Number of options

BREYE

Weighted
Closing price average
immediately share price
preceding of shares at As at Granted Lapsed As at
Date of the date Exercise the date  Exercisable 1 January during during 31 December

Name of grantees grant of grant price of exercise  period 2016 the year the year 2016

3

RERE & 3 12 13 —¥-5%

BHgiZ frEA#Z —F-7% +=AR
Wi {8 f MEFHRE -H-H =t+-8
(HKS) HK9)

Directors
3
Foo Kam Chu Grace 312013 15.78 15.76 NA  3/1/2014t0 316,000 - - 316,000
Be% —F-zf THA 2/1/2017
—A=H “E-|mF
—-A=RE
—T+F
—-AZA
Chan Wai Ling 312013 1678 15.76 NA - 3//2014t0 2,000,000 - - 2,000,000
REZ “Z-=F @B 2/1/2017
-R=H —E-mE
-fZAE
—E—+F

—-A=H
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE 30. LM BERZESHME)
COMPENSATION (Continued) . N
Life of the share option scheme (Continued) MRt E AR (|

Number of options

BREYE

Weighted

Closing price average

immediately share price
preceding of shares at As at Granted Lapsed As at
the date Exercise thedate Exercisable 1 January during during 31 December

Name of grantees of grant price of exercise  period 2016 the year the year 2016
13

RERHE & 3 72 S —F-5%

BEEZ friEaMZ —F-5% +=R

e B fifEE MEFYRE -A-8B =+-H

(HKS) (HKS) (HK9)

153 \
(BM L)

Kong SiuManKenny ~ 3/1/2013 1578 15.76 NA  3/1/2014t0 250,000 - - 250,000
BAR —3-=% TER 2/1/2017
—A=AR —T-RE
-fZAE
—3—+%
—fAZH

Other Employees 31/2013 1578 1576 NA  3//2014t0 2,260,000 - - 2,260,000
HinfEs —F-zf THA 2/1/2017
—A=H -3-pF
—-A=RE
—T+F
—RZH

4,826,000 - - 4,826,000
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE
COMPENSATION (Continued)

Life of the share option scheme (Continued)

On 3 January 2013 (the “Grant Date”), 5,196,000 share options
(the “Share Options”) to subscribe for up to a total of 5,196,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each of the Company were
granted to certain eligible individuals, including executive
directors, under 2011 Share Option Scheme. The exercise
price of the Share Options is HK$15.76 per share and the
vesting schedule of the Share Options are as follows:

(@  50% of the options can be exercised at any time after first
anniversary of the grant date (“Tranche A”);

(b)  25% of the options can be exercised at any time after
second anniversary of the Grant Date (“Tranche B”); and

(c)  The remaining 25% of the Options can be exercised at
any time after third anniversary of the Grant Date
(“Tranche C”).
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30. SHARE-BASED EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION (Continued)

Life of the share option scheme (Continued)

The fair value of the Share Options granted during the year
ended 31 December 2013 under 2011 Share Option Scheme
determined at the Grant Date using Trinomial Option Pricing
Model (the “Model”) was HK$23,610,000.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Share Options
which vested amounted to HK$10,000 and was charged to the
profit or loss as share-based payment expense.

No share options were exercised during the years ended
31 December 2017 and 2016.

As at 31 December 2016, 4,826,000 Share Options had vested
under the 2011 Share Option Scheme and the weighted
average exercise price for share option exercisable was
HK$15.76 with weighted average contractual life of 2 days.
During the year ended 31 December 2017, all share options
were lapsed.

30.
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A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
fi B S 5 R M RE

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-A=+—HILFZ

31. COMMITMENTS 31. KiE
(@) Operating lease commitments () EEHERIE
At 31 December 2017 and 2016, the total future RZE—+FRZFT—R"F+ZA=
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable +—H  AKBERETIHELENR
operating leases are payable by the Group as follows: ERARENzZERESOT:
2017 2016
—T—tE —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETR BT
Within one year —FA 734 241
More than one year, but not —FU EFETBBASF
exceeding five years - 34
734 275
The Group leases a number of properties under AEERBLEHENHLEYE -
operating leases. The leases will expire in the coming HEKRT—FEER - SIEELE
year. None of the leases includes contingent rentals. B AEE o
(b) Capital commitments (b) BERKIE

ERTAIHER B

Contracted but not provided for:

2017
—F—-tF

2016
—E—RF
HK$'000
BT T

HK$’000
EETR

— Acquisition of investment properties — WEEHRE W% 82,655 19,043

— Acquisition of properties through — BBRWENBAF
acquisition of subsidiaries g7/ ES 185,000 —
267,655 19,043

All capital commitments are due in the coming twelve
months.

FrEEARAFES R KRR+ AR
/qu o
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32.

33.

f 3 B B e e B

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

FUTURE OPERATING LEASE

ARRANGEMENTS

As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, the Group had future
aggregate minimum lease receipts under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of investment properties as follows:

32.

RRESHESH

RZEBE—+FER_E—ARF+_A=+—
B AEBREBETAHECEAERRE
WERRTW z RERASOT:

2017 2016

—E—tH ZE—REF

HK$’000 HK$’000

BETT BT T

Within one year —FR 337,334 449,791
More than one year, but not exceeding ~ —F A FE BB AT

five years 260,416 478,230

More than five years HE E - 1,829

597,750 929,850

The Group leases its investment properties (note 16) under
operating lease arrangements which run for an initial period of
one to eight years (2016: one to eight years), with an option to
renew the lease terms at the expiry date or at dates as
mutually agreed between the Group and the respective
tenants. The terms of the leases also require the tenants to pay
rental deposits. The turnover-related rental income received
during the year amounted to HK$3,043,000 (2016:
HK$1,713,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2017, the Group provided guarantees
amounted to HK$309,431,000 (2016: HK$173,935,000) to
banks with respect to mortgage loans procured by the
purchasers of the Group’s properties. Such guarantees will be
released by banks upon delivery of the properties to the
purchasers and completion of the registration of the mortgage
with the relevant mortgage registration authorities or
settlement of the outstanding mortgage loan. In the opinion of
the Directors, the fair value of the financial guarantee is not
significant.

33.
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34. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF
THE COMPANY

34. AAB 2B RAR

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2017 2016
—T-tE —T-REF
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
k=3 BETT BT T
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES BEREBE
Non-current assets ERHEE
Interests in subsidiaries RBRR 2= 545,000 545,000
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUWH B AR 2 FUA 2,241,842 2,580,886
2,786,842 3,125,886
Current assets REEE
Other receivables H b U 5k IR 340 340
Tax recoverable A g Bl F 18 367 370
Cash and bank balances ReMRTERS 242 107
949 817
Current liabilities mEaE
Accrued expenses and other payables & &t 2 3 & E Atb B B 345 267
Net current assets FRBEE 604 550
Net assets FEE 2,787,446 3,126,436
EQUITY i
Share capital [N 28 28,331 28,331
Reserves ] 29 2,759,115 3,098,105
Total equity HREE 2,787,446 3,126,436
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-HA=1+—HILFZ

35. MBATIZHE R
RZE—+E+_A=1+—HZFTENB
DREFENT

35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
Particulars of the principal subsidiaries at 31 December 2017
are as follows:

Particulars of nominal
value of issued share
capital/registered capital

Place of

incorporation/

Percentage of interest

operation ERTREEE held by the Company Principal activities
HRRL EEHE HREFER AATRFEZE S TEER
Directly Indirectly
EE fe] #&
2017 2017 2016
—E-tf T RF
Bond Rising Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100% Investment holding
US$1 each
EEERRES REBRAEESITZ REER
Castle Peak Investment ~ Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - - 100% 100% Property development
Properties Limited
BFILERENERRAR 8 BARABEIT MEER
CWK Investment Properties Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - - 100% 100% Property development
Limited 0 B & RAE 1,000 MERE
Eagle Fund | L.P. Cayman Islands Limited partnership with - - *47% 7% Investment holding
capital commitment of
US$60,000,000 from the
partners
HEHS BEREEEEAZS REER
60,000,0007T 2 E AR EHE
Eternal Bonus Group British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100% Investment holding
Limited US$1 each
EEERRES IREBRAEESITZ REER
Fortune Together Limited  British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100% Investment holding
US$1 each
BEHERAR EEERRES IREBRAEESITZ REER
Golden Relay Company ~ Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - - 100% 100% Property investment
Limited HK$100,000
REBERRA e B &Ik A% %100,0007T NMERE
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For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 =F —+F+=-A=+—HILFZ

35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 35. B AT Z2# % (48)

Particulars of nominal
value of issued share
capital/registered capital

ERTRAEE

Place of
incorporation/
operation

Percentage of interest
held by the Company
AATFFEEE N
Directly Indirectly
E& fi %
2017 2016 2017 2016

—¥-t& “T5F Z¥-tF “F-~%

Principal activities

EREH

HRRL BERE EREXER

Goldprofit (Consultant) Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$2 - - 100% 100% Provision of building
Services Company repairs,
Limited maintenance and
cleaning services
SR(BERBBERAR FE B RABEE2T RE|EETHE RE
RERRH
Goldwell Property Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - - 100% 100% Provision of building
Management Limited HK$100,000 management
service
SEMEERBERRAR FE &1 iR A 75 100,0007T RUEETERRSG
Good Honest Properties  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - - 100% 100% Property investment
Limited HK$10,000
RHUBEZERAR EE B % R %10,0007T MERE
Grape Trade Limited British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100% Investment holding
US$1 each
EEERRES REBRAEESITZ REER
Ediile
Keep New Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - - 100% 100% Property development
Limited
RIBREBERRA EE B &R A% #1,0007T MELR
School Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - - - 100% Property development
Properties Limited
EEREMEBRLRA FE B &k #1,0007T MEER
Maxrise Construction Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - - 100% 100% Provision for
Engineering Limited construction,
repairs and
maintenance
services
RABEIRAERRR FE E#RAEEIT RUBE SELR
ERB
Power Huge Development  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - - 100% — Property investment
Limited
HEERBERRA B BARABEEIT NERE
Sharp Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - - 100% 100% Property development
Properties Limited HK$10,000
ERREMEBRRA FE B &R A 78 %10,0007T NMEER
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35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 35. B AS Z#E 2k (4E)

Particulars of nominal

Place of value of issued share
incorporation/ capital/registered capital Percentage of interest
operation ERTREAEE held by the Company Principal activities
HERRL EEHE HREFER AATFFEZE N TEEH
Directly Indirectly
E& fe] #%
2017 2017 2016
ZB-t§ —T-KF
Sky Luck (China) Limited  Hong Kong Paid-up capital of - - 100% 100% Property investment
HK$10,000
REHRE)BRRAF B B & kA% 10,0007 NERE
Soundwill (BVI) Limited British Virgin Islands 100,001,000 ordinary shares 100% 100% - —  Investment holding
of HK$1 each
ABERRES 100,001,000 SR E & RELR
BEITZERER
Soundwill Real Estate British Virgin Islands 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100% Investment holding
(China) Limited US$1 each
2UBHERE)ER HBEARRES REBRAEESITZ REER
NS EER
Soundwill Capital Limited ~ Cayman Islands 1 ordinary share of - - 100% 100% General partner of
US$1 each Eagle Fund | L.P.
HEHE REBRAEESITZ Eagle Fund I L.P.Z
EER TEABA
Soundwill-ALPS Asset Cayman Islands 100 ordinary shares of - - 51% 51%  Investment manager of
Management Limited US$1 each Eagle Fund I L.P.
HEHS 100 EREBEESITL Eagle Fund | L.P. 2 #
Tang Lung Investment Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - - 100% 100% Property investment
Properties Limited
ERRENERRAR FE B & R4 #1,0007T MERE
TCP Investment Properties Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1,000 - - 100% 100% Property development
Limited B B & RAEK1,000T MERE
Upper Wealthy Limited Hong Kong Paid-up capital of HK$1 - - 100% 100% Property investment

FEHAERAR BiE BARABEIT NERE
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35. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

WEMILIKIERMEER PRC

Particulars of nominal
value of issued share
capital/registered capital
ERTRAEE
HMERFH

Place of
incorporation/
operation

AL/ BERE

Registered capital of

BRAR" RMB25,000,000
FE FREX
AR #25,000,0007C
EESHRBHEER  PRC Registered capital of
BRAA" RMB30,000,000
FE AMER
A E#30,000,00070
KETEERE PRC Registered capital of
BRAA" RMB23,000,000
FE AfMER
A R #23,000,0007T
Notes:

These subsidiaries were established in the PRC as limited liability
companies.

As set out in note 36, the Group does not hold more than 50% of the
voting rights in Eagle Fund | L.P. (the “Fund”), an exempted limited
partnership established in Cayman Islands. However, the Group’s
management considers that the Group has effective control over
the Fund due to the fact that (1) the activities of the Fund are
governed by the investment committee (the “Investment
Committee”) and the Group has the rights to appoint majority
representatives of the Group to the Investment Committee. The
members of the Investment Committee are appointed and may be
removed by the general partner (the “General Partner”) of the Fund
which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group; and (2) the Group
obtains significant benefits as it is entitled to a share of the net
realised profits from the Fund as a limited partner and a general
partner. The Group will also earn project management fees and
management fees for the services provided to the Fund. The Group
has determined that it has control and significant benefits derived
from the Fund and accordingly has consolidated the Fund as a
subsidiary notwithstanding it only has a 47% interests.

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the
particulars of all subsidiaries would be of excessive length and
therefore the above list contains only the particulars of the
principal subsidiaries which materially affect the results or
assets of the Group.

35. fBAB 2= (&)

Percentage of interest

Directly

E#

2017
“E-tE — 1%

2016

held by the Company Principal activities
AATMBEZESIL TEEH
Indirectly
fe %
2017 2016
=8-t& TIN5
- 51% 51% Property development
NMEER
- 100% 100% Property development
MERE
- 100% 100% Property development
MELR

*

3

ZEMBRARNPERIABERAEAR °

i
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SEEEERAAEEYFUNdE BB IZ
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36. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 36. FizlRtER

2017 2016
—EB—+tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT IT
At 1 January Hn—HA—H 31,685 277,674
Capital injection EE - 1,978
Distribution Ik - (283,755)
Profit for the year F A A 815 35,963
Net exchange difference PE H =R F 5 3,361 (175)
At 31 December W+ZA=+—H 35,861 31,685
Details of the Group’s subsidiary that has material non- BERFERER 2 AEBENB ARG

controlling interests are set out as below: T

Percentage of equity interest held by IR R A 2 ki 2 Ll -
non-controlling interests:
The Fund Fund 53% 53%

2017 2016
—E—+tf ZT—RF

HK$’000 HK$'000
BT BT IT

BX

(Loss)/profit for the year allocated to non- ~ FER DB EFE AR HEE 2
controlling interests: (B58), & F
The Fund Fund 77 52,568

Accumulated balances of non-controling A ¥R & HHIFEIEAEZ 2
interests at the reporting date: REtsseh:
The Fund Fund 12,979 13,056
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36. NON-CONTROLLING INTERESTS 36. FEEERER(E)

(Continued)

The following tables illustrate the unaudited summarised
financial information of the Fund. The amounts disclosed are
before any inter-company eliminations:

TRIRFuNdZ REEZHBEERBE
PIRBESRRNEEANRR ZESHA:

2017 2016
—T—-tx —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$'000
EETR BT T
Total revenue UL - —
(Loss)/profit for the year FR(EB) 7T (145) 98,353
Total comprehensive (expense)/income FrREBE2EER), KA
for the year (145) 98,353
Current assets mBEE 2,012 2,411
Non-current assets FERBEE - -
Current liabilities mEaE (5) (259)
Non-current liabilities FERBEE = —
Net cash flows used in operating activities #&&¥EMAZR S RE/FHE (109) (90,830)
Net cash flows (used in)/generated from KEFEE TR, 5z
investing activities RemEFE (390) 817,502
Net cash flows used in financing activities RE/EBTAZRESR2F58 - (739,3998)
Net decrease in cash and ReEReFEEMR D
cash equivalents i (499) (12,726)

FEBAREEHEA100%E 11 < FT B E AP B
RAZIFFEREREERTEK -

The non-controlling interests of all other subsidiaries that are
not 100% owned by the Group are considered to be
immaterial.
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37.
The following transactions with related parties were, in the
opinion of the Directors, carried out in the ordinary course of
business during the year:

BABEA LTS
EERA THARFRNRBBALTEST
RS T B R IBIE R T

2017
—F-tF

2016
—E—RF
HK$'000
PR T

HK$°000
EETRT

RFEEMNZHRENEZ

Operating lease charges and management

fee in respect of office premises situated ~ EEFHELHLEBRE

in Guangzhou, the PRC (note (a)) (M 3E@) 839 726
Rental expense for leasing carparking MEMRFREMZEENZ

spaces situated in Guangzhou, the PRC 2 F 2 (K 5 (b))

(note (b)) 19 48
Rental income in respect of an office BRE—EARLAEWEZ

premise (note (c)) e A FEE) 594 594

Interest expense on unsecured revolving  EIRIFFIRERBE 2

credit facility (note (d) 8B X (FF 3£ () - 2,589

Management fee in respect of properties &Y% 2 E 12 & (K ()

for sale (note (€)) 702 371
Impairment loss on other receivables Hb e W R IR R E BB
(note (f)) (M 3E() - 34,012

Notes: B 5 -

(@) A subsidiary of the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with (@) ARNB—RKMBARIE-—KRBARBERER
a related company, in which the Chairman and an executive —EWTESHAETCBEAREMH
director of the Company have interests, for leasing a number of 2 HMEZEMRTFREMOEERAE
premises situated in Guangzhou, the PRC for office purpose. A& -

Total operating lease commitment in respect of the tenancy TRz LT EAE 25 R B 657,000
agreement is HK$657,000 (2016: HK$611,000). (ZZF—7"F : B#611,0007T) °
(o) For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, a subsidiary of (o) REBEEZZT—tFRZF-—R"F+A=+

the Company entered into tenancy agreements with a related
company, in which a close family member of the Chairman and an
executive director of the Company have interests, for leasing two
(2016: five) carparking spaces situated in Guangzhou, the PRC.

Total operating lease commitment in respect of the tenancy
agreement is HK$9,000 (2016: HK$9,000).

—HIEFE  ARA KB AR E—KH
BRABARRRAEREREATESHS
%) FT L E ek - AR &L A B E M
ZME(ZE—RF D) FE -

THE Wi 2 4 E A4 /B 9,000
TL(ZF— /N4 : B ¥9,0007T) ©
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(Continued)

Notes: (Continued)

©

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, a subsidiary of
the Company entered into a tenancy agreement with a company, in
which the Chairman and her daughters have wholly-owned interest,
for leasing an office premise in Soundwill Plaza for the period of
three years commencing from 1 September 2015 and expiring on
31 August 2018 at a monthly rental of HK$49,538.

Total operating lease commitment by the related company in
respect of the tenancy agreement is approximately HK$396,000
(2016: HK$991,000).

On 12 June 2014, a related company in which the Chairman and an
executive Director of the Company have interests, has agreed to
provide an unsecured revolving credit facility for amount of
HK$150,000,000 to a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group with
maturity date on 30 April 2017. On 1 May 2017, the subsidiary and
related company have agreed to extend the maturity date to
30 April 2018 and revised the interest rate to prime lending rate for
loans in Hong Kong dollars from time to time less 2.0% (before
revision: 2.5%) per annum. There was no interest expenses arising
from this facility during the current year (2016: HK$196,000). After
the repayment of loan during the year ended 31 December 2016,
the unsecured revolving credit facility was not utilised.

On 1 July 2014, a related company in which the Chairman and an
executive director of the Company have interests, has agreed to
provide unsecured revolving credit facility of RMB50,000,000
(equivalent to HK$63,187,000) to a wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Group with the maturity date on 31 December 2016. The credit
facility is interest bearing at the loan interest rate specified by
People’s Bank of China plus 1.5% per annum. The interest expense
arising from this facility during the year ended 31 December 2016
was approximately to HK$2,393,000. As at 31 December 2016, the
Group did not renew the facility.

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, subsidiaries of
the Company entered into property management agreements with
a related company, in which the Chairman and an executive
director of the Company have interests, for managing properties for
sale situated in the PRC.

Certain receivables due from a non-controlling shareholder of a
subsidiary amounting to approximately HK$34,012,000 was fully
provided for due to dispute with the non-controlling shareholder of
a subsidiary over the development and management of certain
PRC property projects.

37. AL (@)

B :

(&)

pu3

REBEZZ—tFR_ZT—RNE+_A=+
—HLEFE AR —ZRXMBRARHE—RA
AI(ARRERBRELR2 AR AER) R
HEHE BH-_T-—AFILA-HE-ZT—
NFENA=+—HU AR B 49,538 L HE
SEHBRL—ARAEME  BHE=F -

BEARIRHER R CEHEAERSE
4 B 78 396,000t (Z T — N F: BB
991,0007T) °

R-ZE—WENA+ZB —KEAQFE
BR—R2TEEH AR 2BEARIER
ERREE—R2ENBARIREEEERE
REREVE BB 1150,000,0007T ¢ BIHIE
A-Z—tFWNA=+H -KR-ZT—+tFh
A—B  ZWBARKEEAGRERERE
HAERE-ZT—)/\FMA=1+AH " T HF
MRETATHEZBEERRZEREER
K 2.0F ((BETAT: 2.5/8) - Z BRI ENAE
ElTHEEENBERI( T —XNF: BE
196,0007T) - RBE-Z—X<"F+=-A=+
—BHIEFEERERE  ZEBEHERE
REEREEA -

RZZE—NEFE+LA—B —FKHARAERFE
k—R2STEEHEaRSZHEEARBERE
BAEE—R2EMBARIRHEKIFER
B E A R #50,000,0007T (8 5 A 8
63,187,0007T) ' BIHIR AT —XE+_A
=+—H - ZEFBRERTRARIEITEE
ZERAEIERNKISESE - BHE-T—
ANE+ZA=+—HALFERNEAZMEEL
H A B R S 4 BB %2,393,0007T ° RZZT—
ANETZA=Z+—A AEETEFTHLR
iéo

BHET—+tFR-T—R"F+ZA=+—
HIEFE  AARIWNBARHE -—RBAQA
EHER—BNTESHERD ZBEQRG]
UMEER R NAABREERCRPEZ
FEME -

ARE-—XWBARZEEBRBRRAER K
EENETHREMEEEFEFE  AKrE
YR E AR R R 2 E T KK
TH %975 134,012,000 7C B H HR B -
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. FABANLRE(E)
(Continued)
Key management personnel compensation: FTEEBEABETH:
2017 2016
—E—tF
HK$°000 HK$’000
BETT ST T
Basic salaries and other benefits EARFHE RHMEF 64,831 33,881
Pension costs — defined contribution plans 3R k& ik 48 — & %8 it Z =t 21 90 90
Equity-settled share-based payments AR EE AR D ABETE 2
3R - 10

64,921 33,981
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38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES 38. HEMBAT

@  On 7 June 2017, the Group entered into an agreement to @ RZZE—tFAtH x&EEFZ
dispose of the entire equity interest in a wholly owned ER—E2BLE=-HFHEEEEN
subsidiary, namely Honest Merit International Group &8 =) 8 1 [ B 5= [ 4 PR 22 ] (Honesst
Limited (“Honest Merit”), to an independent third party at Merit International Group Limited) ([ %
an aggregate cash consideration of HK$456,061,000. Mz 2E g BEReREREE
Honest Merit is an investment holding company which in 456,061,0007T ° # F| B EZER A
turn held a building situated in Hong Kong (collectively A BAEUREBZEFT (5B
the “Honest Merit Group”). The disposal of Honest Merit [HAEER]D) HERMNEBFED
Group was completed on 6 July 2017. The net assets of R-ZT—+F+ARHTK - HBA
subsidiaries at the date of disposal were as follows: RIRHERBZFEENT

HK$'000
BETIT

Net assets disposed of HEZFEE
Investment properties (note) "EWEF ) 438,000
Deposits paid BffES 414
Amounts due to fellow subsidiaries ERRERWBARRIE (301,520)
136,894
Loan assignment BEE 301,520
Direct expenses in relation to disposal ERTRENB AR EERY
of subsidiaries 67,814
Loss on disposal of Honest Merit HEHF BB (50,167)
456,061
Total consideration wRE
— satisfied by cash —NUR& N 456,061
Net cash inflow arising from disposal of BEMNEEFESE 2
Honest Merit Group: BE&EmAFE:
Consideration received B E 456,061
Direct expenses BEERX (67,814)
388,247
Note: The fair value gain of HK$136,788,000 is recorded on this We: 2T —+F+-_FA=+—HI#F

& B AEEE301,212,0007T 2 F
) 3 8 B & B 308 438,000,000
TZBEME  FAZMESRSAF
B Y 5 75 15136,788,0007T ©

property due to the transfer from properties for sale
amounting to HK$301,212,000 to investment properties
amounting to HK$438,000,000 during the year ended
31 December 2017.
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38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(b)

On 2 January 2016, the Group entered into an agreement
to dispose of its wholly owned subsidiary, namely Moon
Phase Limited (“Moon Phase”), and assigned the
benefits of all loans of approximately HK$14,992,000
advanced by the Group (the “Loan Assignment”) to an
independent third party at an aggregate cash
consideration of HK$144,000,000. Moon Phase is an
investment holding company and held the entire issued
share capital of Casa Wood Limited which in turn held a
residential unit and certain car parking spaces situated
in Hong Kong (collectively the “Moon Phase Group”). The
disposal of Moon Phase Group was completed on
2 January 2016. The net assets of subsidiaries at the
date of disposal were as follows:

—tFFA=F—HIFE

. WEMB A (&)

o)

B-/\ T /\f'E H = $$I§IET_L
EA— 2B LE = FHEE2EK
B A 7 Moon Phase Limited ([Moon
Phasel) + I iR A AN & B 2 19 4
75 114,092,0007C 2 FT B B3k 2 Fl &
(ExEz]) BeREADSK
144,000,0007T ° Moon Phase /3 1% &
R AE] - $58Casa Wood Limited#J
EEHBERITHRA  BERFEUREHE
Z2—AEESEMEE FEEMA(GRE
[Moon Phase£ @ 1) - & Moon Phase
E@$IEE,E/\\—3 /\55'E H—ETD
e WBARINHEBRZ FEEN
T

HK$'000
BETIT

Net assets disposed of: HEZFEE:

Property, plant and equipment Y - WENE 73,079

Deposits paid, prepayments and other B EE - B EIE K E A E R RIE

receivables 66

Amount due to fellow subsidiaries ERRERWEARRE (14,992)

Accruals FEET A 3

Deferred tax liabilities (note 27) R T 18 B & (M 5E27) (99)

58,051

Loan assignment B 14,992
Direct expenses in relation to the disposal of AT EMB AR 2 AEMRX

subsidiaries 5,760
Gain on disposal of Moon Phase Group H & Moon Phase & @ 7 Uz 7 65,197
Total consideration wRE 144,000
Satisfied by: SENENE

Cash Be 144,000
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in AE# L EMoon Phase S Bl 2 IR & &

HWeZEBEYRAFBOMOT:

HK$ 000
BT T

H & Moon Phase £ @RS E 4 2
WERAFRE:
BUIR & RE

respect of disposal of Moon Phase Group is as follows:

Net cash inflow arising from disposal of
Moon Phase Group:

Cash consideration received 144,000
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38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

©

On 15 June 2016, the Group entered into an agreement
to disposal of its wholly owned subsidiary, namely Indigo
Dragon Limited (the “Indigo Dragon”), and assigned the
benefits of all loans of approximately HK$477,626,000
advanced by the Group (the “Loan Assignment”) to an
independent third party at an aggregate cash
consideration of HK$820,000,000. Indigo Dragon is an
investment holding company and indirectly held the
entire issued share capital of Mosque Investment
Properties Limited and Charm Wish Limited which
together in turn held the investment properties situated
at Nos. 14 and 14A Mosque Street, No. 16 Mosque
Street and No. 18 Mosque Street, situated in Hong Kong
(collectively the “Indigo Dragon Group”). The disposal of
Indigo Dragon Group was completed on 15 July 2016.
The net assets of subsidiaries at the date of disposal
were as follows:

38. HEMBASI(&)

©

RZZE—R"FANA+HA  AEEF]
SR - RBYEZAHEERE
Bf B 2 & Indigo Dragon Limited
([Indigo Dragon)) + I & A AN & B 2
V#7586 477,626,0007T 2 FTA B
ZHR(ExEE]) REBREAR
75 #820,000,0007T ° Indigo Dragon /3
BEERAT - MEFBERKREH
EERARESHBRAREECEH
TR MEXRAFBAUNEBER
BA145% R14ASR - EZ 78 BF 1657 K
BE B H18TE M IR B W X (5 18
[Indigo Dragon & E ) - ) & Indigo
Dragon&E B EIBEER_E— R F LA
THAZREK - WBARRELEAHZ
FEEWMT:

HK$'000
BET T

Net assets disposed of: HEZFEE:

Investment properties (note 16) & &Y % (M 5E16) 816,000

Amounts due to shareholders FE R R F B (477,626)

338,374

Loan assignment B 477,626
Direct expenses in relation to the disposal of BB EME AR 2 AEMAX

subsidiaries 32,327
Loss on disposal of Indigo Dragon Group £ Indigo Dragon £ & 2 &7 18 (28,327)
Total consideration R E 820,000
Satisfied by: AN

Cash B 820,000
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38. DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 38. i &8 AT (4)

©  (Continued) ) (&)
An analysis of net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in A B H &Indigo Dragon £ B 238 & &
respect of disposal of Indigo Dragon Group is as follows: ReFBURANFEINBAT:
HK$’000
BT T
Net cash inflow arising from disposal of £ Indigo Dragon & BR &= 4 ~
Indigo Dragon Group: W MAFRE
Cash consideration received BWEENRE 820,000
39. ASSETS ACQUISITION 39. EEWREIR
During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Group acquired BE-TAF+ZA=+T—HALFE &
100% equity interests in a company from independent third BB R =B —RAF Z100%
parties, for aggregate cash consideration of HK$17,000,000. 1 - IR B RBR7,000,0007T * #&E
The major assets of the acquired company are investment WRRARIZERAERMUREBZREY
properties situated in Hong Kong. The Directors are of the X-ESRA BB ZNBLRRLTH
opinion that the subsidiaries acquired do not constitute a PR S B 105 ¥R S R RSB QSR AT 2 3K 7% -
business as defined in HKFRS 3, therefore, such acquisitions Bt ZFRBARERBEERBEMIER
have been accounted for as acquisitions of assets rather than Bast e

business combination.
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40. IR
401 BERNESZHBEERSER

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

40.1 Summary of financial assets and liabilities by

category
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities as recognised at the reporting dates are
categorised as follows:

AEEZMBEERBBEN RE A
ERZEmESELT:

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT ok
Financial assets MBEE
AFS financial assets A E TS B B - 10
Loans and receivables, EHR BN IE
at amortised cost b8 3N
— Trade receivables, net — BZEWRIE  FE 19,676 24,075
— Other receivables, net — Hith B FRIE - JFFE 18,927 66,852
— Loan receivables — EWRER 38,351 7,850
— Bank deposits at escrow account — RiEEEFP ZHRITER 2,231 51,121
— Restricted bank deposits — ZRHIRITFR 57,993 67,947
— Short-term bank deposits — HIRITIE 480,055 988,227
— Cash and cash equivalents —RekReEED 666,895 536,201
Structured bank deposits at FVTPL  ##14H RT3 EFVIPLET 2 106,559 —
1,390,687 1,742,283
Financial liabilities MEaRE
At amortised cost FE BB K
— Trade payables — B EMNFIE (24,035) (7,344)
— Accrued expenses and — EFEAREMENKIE
other payables (309,170) (801,117)
— Bank loans, secured — IRITER - BEA (1,528,120) (1,694,220)
(1,861,325) (2,002,681)

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assets and
liabilities carried at amortised cost are not materially
different from their fair values as at reporting date.

RBEBH - AEEREHR AT R
ZLUBEERBBEZREAEREELRF
BEY|EAER -
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 40. TR (4E)

40.2 Financial risk management objectives and

402 HEEBREEBERBKR

policies

The Group is exposed to market risk, specifically to
credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk (currency risk,
interest rate risk and other price risk) in the normal
course of business. However, the board of Directors
meets periodically to analyse and formulate measures to
manage the Group’s exposure to the market risk.

Generally, the Group introduces conservative strategies
on its risk management. As the Group’s exposure to the
market risk is kept to a minimum level, the Group has not
used any derivatives and other instruments for hedging
purposes. The Group does not hold or issue derivative
financial instruments for trading purposes. The most
significant financial risks to which the Group is exposed
to are described below.

(a) Market risk

(1) Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk relates to the risk that the fair
value or cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest
rates. The Group is exposed to cash flow interest
rate risk on its variable-rate interest bearing
borrowings, loan receivables, bank deposits at
escrow account, restricted bank deposits and
cash and cash equivalent. The Group is also
exposed to fair value interest rate risk on fixed-rate
short-term bank deposits. The Group currently
does not have an interest rate hedging policy.
However, the Group closely monitors its loan
portfolio and compares the interest rates under
loan agreements with existing banks against new
offers on borrowing rates from different banks in
the loan re-financing and negotiation process.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of HIBOR arising
from the Group’s variable interest rate instruments.

$EIEAEI*$¥5‘%7¥K§‘\W%EL @ 5

AIREERR  RBESER LTS
ﬂ[&(if%ﬂﬁfﬁ MR e N E A (E
RER) - A EXEEHNEHE
BT R E b LA I AR B AT S
M5 R o

—RmE  ARERERBEESIA
RFREE - HRAKBATS T SRR
MR AR - RSB E R
ERTETAREMTAELSHFZ
Ao AEREY B A LBTITENS
TRAEEERRE - AEBMAX Z&
EAUBEABREINMAT -

(a) WHHEEE
0 FIEERE
FlERBEGETA 2 AFE
SRS MERTISNEESEM
HEKE 2 RERER - AEE
RFZEFEEE  BRER
REERPZRITER R
%'Jﬁﬁﬁﬁmlz/(&ﬁ/i‘&ﬁ/\ﬁ
BYMEEIREREFRER
REETRE E'&,ﬁﬂﬁiﬁﬁm
MEE A FEMNERR - K&
B IR A MR R ORISR - A
ﬁ'ﬁ Kﬁlﬁfﬂﬁkm,\,\mﬂﬂ
WHEEFBRE RSB
’EEF' HIBBHRITAEILER
M2 BB A X E T ERITIE
HZFEBENRIELLER -

AEBASRENTRRE
EETREAREEEBHHET
BAEEZBEERERBNE -



240

20174 # SOUNDWILL HOLDINGS LIMITED

A NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A o1 B 5 A W

For the year ended 31 December 2017 & 2 — &

40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(a
(i)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk (Continued)

The policies to manage interest rate risk have been
followed by the Group since prior year are
considered to be effective.

Interest rate sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analysis has been determined
assuming that the change in interest rates had
occurred at the reporting date and had been
applied to variable-rate financial instruments at that
date. 25 basis points increase or decrease
represents management’s assessment of a
reasonably possible change in interest rates. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for the
year ended 31 December 2016.

The management considered that the Group’s
exposure to future cash flow risk on variable-rate
cash and cash equivalent, restricted bank
deposits and bank deposits at escrow account as
a result of the changes of market interest rate is
insignificant and thus they are not included in the
sensitivity analysis.

At 31 December 2017, it is estimated that a
general increase of 25 basis points in interest
rates, with all other variable held constant, would
decrease the Group’s profit after tax and decrease
the retained profits by approximately
HK$3,110,000 (2016: HK$3,378,000). There is no
impact on other components of consolidated
equity in response to the general increase in
interest rates. A decrease of 25 basis points in
interest rate would have had the equal but
opposite effect on the above financial instruments
to the amounts shown above, on the basis that all
other variables remain constant. The sensitivity
results are mainly attributable to the Group’s
exposure to interest rates on its variable-rate loan
receivables and borrowings.

—tFFA=F—HIFE

0 ,E‘j-FIE-(,.E

40.2 B EREEERE

(a
(i

SR BUE (B

45 g ()

T F 2 B ()
AEEBREFECKREEEF
R\ B 2 5K - B B BUR
BRBEXM -

T F =5 SE 2T

FBRE DM ERRFER
BEAHELEHMET X
EARZAZFBMERGHT
H o 5 ERZIERIEEEE
BRIRZ B IEATRE R ) 2 FHA o

REBEE-_ZT—RE+-A=+
—Htigﬂtxi‘ﬁﬁ%i%f’ﬁﬂj
DA e

ERERA AKEXRKAM
SHEEZEHMBEFERES LR
TEEY IRHBITFRK
RIEBERPZHBITTREE 2
ReERERBRITTEKX - At
WARBEEFREDINA -

WZZE—+F+=—A=+—H"
B EMAZEERETE 2
BT+ {5 R EE BB IE o5
BEEZ BRI EBEKRBIE
i B KR A R B w4 B
3,110,000t (ZE— /R F : B
3,378,0007T) o 7| % &2 BB T N
RE w2 B AN

2 o R FTA H MR EHBIR
BRE s R D o5E & 2
HEMB BT EEXIER S5
BRERZEE - JREITE
TREARAEBRE ZEELW
ERkEEmM@ESE 2 FER
B o
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(a
(i)

(ii)

Market risk (Continued)

Foreign currency risk

Currency risk refers to the risk that the fair value or
future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange
rates. The Group mainly operates and invests in
Hong Kong and the PRC. No foreign currency risk
has been identified for the financial instruments as
they were denominated in the same currency as
the functional currencies of the group entities to
which these transactions relate.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to other price risk arising
from changes in fair value of structure bank
deposits which carried at fair value through profit
or loss.

No sensitivity analysis an other price risk is
presented for the financial assets at FVTPL as the
Directors consider a reasonable possible change
to the fair value of the financial assets at FVTPL will
not have a significant effect to the Group’s profit or
loss.

40. BT R(E)
402 AR GEEEERBE(E)

(a)
(i)

(ii)

45 g (&)

S R

SINEE R\ i 1 P 170 BEE =R B B A8 By
MBTAZAFEIARAKRE
MERBZRAR AEETE
REERTELERKE -
RUBTEEKEUREH
RHZAEEER TR
FER - B R R SN LB

A 18 AR

A EEEATEIEAR
N BEEHBATRS ATE
2 B) 7 [ 0 A (R AR LR o

HREEZERBKXFVIPLETE Z
BEEZATFEZEEA
B IreH A ASEERELS

P2 At I ERIEFVTPL
FrECHBEEZNNEMER
B 2 SRR AT o
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(b)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counterparty
1o a financial instrument would fail to discharge its
obligation under the terms of the financial
instrument and financial guarantees issued by the
Group and cause a financial loss to the Group. The
Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
and other receivables and cash and cash
equivalents, and also the amount of contingent
liabilities disclosed in note 33. The carrying
amounts of these financial assets presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position are net
of impairment losses. Management has a credit
policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis.

In respect of trade and other receivables and loan
receivables, individual credit evaluations are
performed on all customers requiring credit over a
certain amount. These evaluations focus on the
customer’s past history of making payments when
due and current ability to pay, and take into
account information specific to the customer as
well as pertaining to the economic environment in
which the customer operates. Normally, other than
those property leasing rental receivables which are
secured by rental deposits, the Group does not
obtain collateral from other customers. Further
quantitative disclosure in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and other
receivables and loan receivables are set out in
note 20.

40. BT R(E)
402 AR GEEEERBE(E)

(b)

EFEmEEE

EFERRBEMBTAZHFT
TERITREYH TARAEHE
BHZUBRR 2GR ZEE
MEMAEEEX Y HERZ
Rk AEEZEERRTE
KEE SN EHAMEWRIEL R
RekREEEY  ARKE
BAWE 2 HAABERE - it
EMBEEZ REEKHRRR
BEERERGAMBARKZ
- ERERAEERE X
FEEEMARZHEEEER

B o

FhE 5 Ko H b JE WK IR K U
ERME MEERLBBET
EEERZEPETHEIEER
- ZEFEETFRERPR
BHSHR 2 BERE L LK
BRIiZ#AEN  TZERF
ZHEEM UREFPREZ
BEREERE - —BME K&
D ERZYERER
WA €I - AE B E A HAD
EPWEERG  BEAEE
H B 5 K H Al e U k08 K e UL
ERELEZEERRZE—F
BFWBHNM L0 -
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(b)

(c)

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group has deposited its cash with various
banks and structured bank deposits with a bank.
The credit risk on bank deposits at escrow
account, restricted bank deposits, short-term
bank deposits, cash and cash equivalents and
structured bank deposits is limited because most
of the Group’s bank deposits are deposited with
major banks located in Hong Kong and the PRC
with good reputation.

Other than structured bank deposits with a bank,
the Group does not have any significant
concentration of credit risk.

The policies to manage credit risk have been
followed by the Group since prior year are
considered to have been effective.

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk relates to the risk that the Group will
not be able to meet its obligations associated with
its financial liabilities. The Group is exposed to
liquidity risk in respect of settlement of trade
payables, accrued expenses and other payables
and borrowings, and also in respect of its cash
flow management. The Group’s objective is to
ensure adequate funds to meet commitments
associated with its financial liabilities. Cash flows
are closely monitored on an ongoing basis. The
Group will raise funds from the realisation of its
assets if required. The Directors are satisfied that
the Group will be able to meet in full its financial
obligations as and when they fall due in the
foreseeable future.

40. A T A (&)
W2HBEERAKRETEEERRE ()

(b)

(c)

EEmE (&)
AEECHFERRE EHMERT -
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

40.2 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following tables detail the remaining
contractual maturities at the reporting date of the
Group’s financial liabilities, which are based on
contractual undiscounted cash flows (including
interest payments computed using contractual
rates or, if floating, based on rates current at the
reporting date) and the earliest date the Group can
be required to pay. Specifically, for term loans
which contain a repayment on demand clause
which can be exercised at the banks’ sole
discretion, the analysis shows the cash outflow
based on the earliest time band in which the entity
can be required to pay, that is if the lenders were
to invoke their unconditional rights to call the loans
with immediate effect.

40. A TR (&)
402 HBEEREBEEERBK (@)

(c)

B E = m R ()
TREBNAEE M BEER
WEBHIZ RIERE QTS
TRBEAHARFTRRESTE (B
EAAEHN RN (AT EH
R)ERBERBRZMEFAELZ
B R A S B R gE A X A
ZEFAMFAE - LERE B
BEARRTE2ERNGBTRZ
BERBEEERZEHERM
5 ROMBTRHERAES
HEGRIERN A ESER

ERAREAXNZ&ZRRME
Bamt e

Sm
= /

L)

31 December 2017

Maturity analysis — Undiscounted cash flows
“®2-t#+-A=+-H

HRERAM-KFHAERE

Total
contractual Within
Carrying undiscounted 1 year or More than
amount cash flow on demand 1year
BHRIFR
ReRE —ERY
ARE{E Fok ] REKES —£lE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$000
EETT EETR EETR EETT
Trade payables BHENHE 24,035 24,035 24,035 -
Accrued expenses and other payables B ERREMERTE 309,170 309,170 309,170 -
Rental deposits received BlHeRe 164,361 164,361 102,551 61,810
Bank loans, secured, subject to repayment  $1TE R - HHE M -
on demand clause Pt 7 12 B KB R I 3K 1,528,120 1,528,120 1,528,120 -
Financial guarantee contracts HBEEREN - 309,431 309,431 -
2,025,686 2,335,117 2,273,307 61,810
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 40. BT R(4E)

40.2 Financial risk management objectives and 02 HERBEEBERBE (E)
policies (Continued)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (c) FHEELEMREE)

31 December 2016
Maturity analysis — Undiscounted cash flows

ZE-RETZA=T—
HABERAT— R RREN
Total
contractual Within
Carrying  undiscounted 1 year or More than
amount cash flow on demand 1 year
BHIK
—ER%K
EHE ot R E KB —FHE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BETT BETT BETT BETT
Trade payables BHENFIE 7,344 7,344 7.344 -
Accrued expenses and other payables BB AR EMENTRIE 301,117 301,117 301,117 -
Rental deposits received Efske 160,059 160,059 106,808 53,251
Bank loans, secured, subject to repayment  $ETE - A - HAERE
on demand clause KEEBEK 1,694,220 1,694,220 1,694,220 -
Financial guarantee contracts BBEREN - 173,935 173,935 -

2,162,740 2,336,675 2,283,424 53,251
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40. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
40.2 Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(c)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The table set out below summarises the maturity
analysis of the terms loans with a repayment on
demand clause based on agreed scheduled
repayments set out in the loan agreements. The
amounts include interest payments computed
using contractual rates. As a result, these amounts
were greater than the amounts disclosed in the
“within 1 year or on demand” time band in the
maturity analysis shown above. Taking into
account the Group’s financial position, the
Directors do not consider that it is probable that
the banks will exercise its discretion to demand
immediate repayment. The Directors believe that
such terms will be repaid in accordance with the
scheduled repayment dates set out in their loan
agreements.

40. MBI R (&)
402 HERREEEERKE (H)

(c)

VA=A N AC Y
TRHPLE ZREBREEERK
2B BVE SRR S R W P L 1
EEEEFEL ZERBERD
- ZREeRBREAONE
AEZMBENZR - Bt - &F
SR EXFAREBERD
A AR T — F A SR B SR ] B
BEANRREZSE - ENAE
Bz Bk EER BRI
PARAREITE A B IG# ZRAD
BER EFRE ZSHH
EXBRERBHEME ZIAE
ERAHEER -

Maturity analysis — Term loans subject to a repayment
on demand clause based on scheduled repayment dates
RREETERAELHZINERASM-HERERERBRZAHER

More than More than

Total 1 year, PATCEICH

contractual Within but not but not

Carrying undiscounted 1 year or exceeding exceeding

amount cash flow on demand AL 5years

BHRIR —Ehg —£LE WEUL

FREE ReREdE REXE BF&EBmE EFEBLF

HK$’000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$°000

ERTT ERTT ERTRL ERTT ERTT

31 December 2017 ZE—+5+ZA=1+—H 1,528,120 1,570,362 504,976 913,265 152,121
31 December 2016 ZE-R"F+ZA=1+—H 1,694,220 1,744,834 543,808 497,401 708,625
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41. RECONCILIATION OF ASSETS/LIABILITIES
RELATING TO FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Group’s assets/
liabilities relating to financing activities, including both cash and
non-cash changes which represents net debt as presented in
Note 42. Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for
which cash flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in
the Group’s consolidated statement of cash flows as cash
flows from financing activities.

41.

Restricted Short-term  Cash and cash

bank deposits bank deposits equivalents

R o]
RITER RITHER RE®RY

HK$'000 HK$'000

HeR

HK$'000

HpEEnrMzEE 8
1 AR

TRHVFEERBAEDHEB AR/
B BERSRFRSED - A
252 FEY c BAGHELZBHEDB
EHARNEEBRARSRERAND M
AREFDERIASRE AL RE -

Amount
Structured due to
bank deposits shareholders Borrowings Total
g3
RITER ERRERE B8 At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BT BT

BETT

BETR BT BEFT BT

1 January 2017 —Z-+F-f-H (67,947) (988,227) (536,201) - - 1,694,220 101,845
Cash flow, net ReEMEFE 9,954 508,172 (129,200) (106,559) (339,970) (191,603) (249,206)
Other non-cash changes: HEthERe2E:
Finance costs recognised ERARAKK - - - - - 25,503 25,503
Dividends declared BERKE - - - - 339,970 - 339,970
Foreign exchange adjustments SME R - - (1,494) - - - (1,494)
31 December 2017 e
+-A=+-8 (57,993) 480,085) (666,895) (106,559) - 1528120 216,618
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CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group’s ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for its shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes
adjustments to it in light of changes in economic conditions. To
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to
shareholders or issue new shares. No changes were made in
the objectives, policies or processes during the current year.

The Group monitors capital on the basis of debt to equity ratio,
which is net debt divided by total capital. Net debt is calculated
as the sum of the Group’s borrowings less cash and cash
equivalents and other bank deposits as shown in the
consolidated statement of financial position. Total capital is
calculated as total equity, as shown in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The Group aims to maintain the
debt to equity ratio at a manageable level.

2. EXEBEE

AEEEAEE T R2ARRBRAEH
FEKEZ N NEERERRIEMHD
BRREMFOERENES

B R R BT B R A AR
B OHEELRE - ARBARRESR
2R - O R AR ROR B 2 A
R R A AR THR - RAEER
WmH A HEREFIELED -

AEBMNBAEY R REEBNFEE
BHRNBER)ERER « FEHUNGREH
BMRAKAREEBE 2 BMKIER S KB
SEEBEYREMBITERGTE - BERI
REMBERARM A ERBEANE - K
SEHETHFAEYERLEERAER 2
K o

2017 2016
—F—tEF —T—RE

HK$’000 HK$'000

EETR PR T

Borrowings BE 1,528,120 1,694,220
— Structured bank deposits — BB RITER (106,559) —

— Restricted bank deposits — ZRHRITIF X (57,993) (67,947)

— Short-term bank deposits — HHRITER (480,055) (988,227)

— Cash and cash equivalents —BaEReEEY (666,895) (536,201)
Net debt BEB 216,618 101,845
Total equity EmEE 19,893,948 19,002,701
Net debt to equity ratio FEBHESILE 0.011:1 0.005:1
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